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NOTICE
1otLFe Ls KereE\ JLYen tKat tKe tZent\ fiftK $nnXaO *eneraO 
0eetLnJ of '( 125$ ,1',$ L,0,7(' ZLOO Ee KeOd on 
:ednesda\� 0a\ ��� 2��� at ����� a�m� at tKe 5eJLstered 
2ffiFe of tKe &omSan\ at POot 1os����� ��� 	 ���� .XndaLm 
,ndXstrLaO (state� .XndaLm� *oa ± ��3 ���� to transaFt tKe 
foOOoZLnJ EXsLness �

ORDINARY BUSINESS  

7o reFeLYe� FonsLder and adoSt tKe %aOanFe SKeet as �� 
at 3�st 'eFemEer� 2��3� tKe Statement of Profit and 
Loss of tKe &omSan\ and tKe &asK )OoZ Statement  
for tKe \ear ended on tKat date and tKe 5eSorts of tKe 
%oard of 'LreFtors and $XdLtors tKereon�

7o deFOare dLYLdend on (TXLt\ SKares�2� 

3�   7o aSSoLnt a 'LreFtor Ln SOaFe of 0r� PremaO .aSadLa 
ZKo retLres E\ rotatLon and EeLnJ eOLJLEOe� offers KLmseOf 
for re�aSSoLntment�

��   7o aSSoLnt a 'LreFtor Ln SOaFe of 0r� 0� $� SXndaram 
ZKo retLres E\ rotatLon and EeLnJ eOLJLEOe� offers KLmseOf 
for re�aSSoLntment�

��  7o aSSoLnt tKe StatXtor\ $XdLtors of tKe &omSan\ to 
KoOd offiFe from tKe FonFOXsLon of tKLs $nnXaO *eneraO 
0eetLnJ XntLO tKe FonFOXsLon of tKe ne[t  $nnXaO *eneraO 
0eetLnJ and to aXtKorLse tKe manaJement to fi[ tKeLr 
remXneratLon�

SPECIAL BUSINESS

��  $SSoLntment of 'r� 5oEert SFanneOO as a 'LreFtor 

 7o FonsLder and� Lf tKoXJKt fit� to Sass ZLtK or ZLtKoXt 
modLfiFatLon�s�� Lf an\� tKe foOOoZLnJ resoOXtLon as an 
2rdLnar\ 5esoOXtLon�

“RESOLVED THAT 'r� 5oEert SFanneOO ZKo Zas 
aSSoLnted E\ tKe %oard of 'LreFtors as an $ddLtLonaO 
'LreFtor of tKe &omSan\ on )eErXar\ �2� 2��� and 
ZKo KoOds offiFe XS to tKe date of tKLs $nnXaO *eneraO 
0eetLnJ of tKe &omSan\� Ln terms of SeFtLon 2�� of 
tKe &omSanLes $Ft� ���� �³tKe $Ft´�� EXt ZKo Ls eOLJLEOe 
for aSSoLntment and Ln resSeFt of ZKom tKe &omSan\ 
Kas reFeLYed a notLFe Ln ZrLtLnJ from a 0emEer Xnder 
SeFtLon 2�� of tKe $Ft SroSosLnJ KLs FandLdatXre for 
tKe offiFe of 'LreFtor of tKe &omSan\� Ee and Ls KereE\ 
aSSoLnted as 'LreFtor of tKe &omSan\�´

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT 0r� 9Lna\ &KoSra� 
'LreFtor of tKe &omSan\� Ee and Ls KereE\ aXtKorLsed 
to taNe aOO sXFK steSs as ma\ Ee neFessar\� SroSer and 
e[SedLent to JLYe effeFt to tKLs 5esoOXtLon�´

%\ 2rder of tKe %oard of 'LreFtors

POaFe � .XndaLm ± *oa JYOTI BANDODKAR
'ated � )eErXar\ �2� 2��� &20P$1< S(&5(7$5<

NOTES:

a� A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT 
THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY 
TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. A 
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

E� 7Ke Sro[\ form dXO\ FomSOeted and sLJned sKoXOd Ee 
deSosLted at tKe 5eJLstered 2ffiFe of tKe &omSan\ 
at Oeast �� KoXrs Eefore tKe FommenFement of tKe 
meetLnJ�

F� 7Ke reOatLYe ([SOanator\ Statement as reTXLred E\ 
SeFtLon ��3�2� of tKe &omSanLes $Ft� ���� Ls anne[ed 
Kereto Ln resSeFt of Ltem 1o� ��

d� 7Ke 5eJLster of 0emEers and tKe SKare 7ransfer 
%ooNs of tKe &omSan\ ZLOO remaLn FOosed from 0a\ 
��� 2��� to 0a\ ��� 2��� �EotK da\s LnFOXsLYe� 
for determLnLnJ tKe names of 0emEers eOLJLEOe for 
dLYLdend� Lf aSSroYed� Ln tKe $nnXaO *eneraO 0eetLnJ� 
,n Fase of sKares KeOd Ln eOeFtronLF form� dLYLdend 
ZLOO Ee SaLd on tKe EasLs of SartLFXOars of EenefiFLaO 
oZnersKLS fXrnLsKed E\ tKe 'eSosLtorLes for tKLs 
SXrSose� 

e� SKareKoOders desLrLnJ an\ LnformatLon as reJards tKe 
aFFoXnts are reTXested to ZrLte to tKe &omSan\ at an 
earO\ date so as to enaEOe tKe manaJement to NeeS 
tKe LnformatLon read\�

f� 0emEers�Pro[Les sKoXOd ErLnJ tKe attendanFe sOLSs 
dXO\ fiOOed�Ln for attendLnJ tKe meetLnJ�

J� 7Ke amoXnt of XnFOaLmed dLYLdend for and XSto tKe 
\ear ended 0arFK 3�� ���� ZKLFK remaLned XnSaLd 
or XnFOaLmed KaYe Eeen transferred to tKe *eneraO 
5eYenXe $FFoXnt of tKe &entraO *oYernment� $n\ 
FOaLm for Sa\ment of sXFK XnFOaLmed�XnSaLd 'LYLdend 
sKoXOd Ee made E\ an aSSOLFatLon Ln tKe SresFrLEed 
form to tKe 5eJLstrar of &omSanLes� *oa at tKe 
address JLYen EeOoZ�

7Ke 5eJLstrar of &omSanLes
 &omSan\ LaZ %KaYan
 ('&� POot 1o� 2�� Patto
 PanaML ± ��3 ���� *oa
K� PXrsXant to tKe SroYLsLons of SeF� 2��$��� of tKe 

&omSanLes $Ft� ����� dLYLdend for tKe finanFLaO \ear 
ended 'eFemEer 3�� 2��� ZKLFK remaLn XnFOaLmed 
tLOO -Xne �2� 2��� ZLOO Ee transferred E\ tKe &omSan\ 
to tKe ³,nYestors (dXFatLon 	 ProteFtLon )Xnd´ �,(P)� 
estaEOLsKed E\ tKe &entraO *oYernment� 7Ke dXe date 
for transfer to ,(P) Ls -XO\ ��� 2����

 8nFOaLmed and XnSaLd dLYLdend for tKe )LnanFLaO <ears 
����� ����� 2��3� 2��� and 2��� KaYe aOread\ Eeen 
transferred to ³,nYestors (dXFatLon $nd ProteFtLon 
)Xnd´ on 2FtoEer �3� 2���� 2FtoEer ��� 2���� -Xne 
2�� 2���� $SrLO 2�� 2��2 and 0a\ ��� 2��3 resSeFtLYeO\ 
and no FOaLms sKaOO OLe aJaLnst tKe &omSan\ or tKe 
saLd )Xnd Ln resSeFt of sXFK dLYLdend ZKLFK remaLns 
XnFOaLmed or XnSaLd for a SerLod of � \ears from tKe 
date ZKen tKe\ first EeFame dXe� 
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L� &onseTXent XSon tKe LntrodXFtLon of SeFtLon ���$ of 
tKe &omSanLes $Ft� ����� SKareKoOders are entLtOed 
to maNe nomLnatLon Ln resSeFt of sKares KeOd E\ tKem 
Ln SK\sLFaO form� Shareholders desirous of making 
nominations are requested to send their requests 
in Form 2B (enclosed) to our Registrar & Transfer 
Agent:

Sharepro Services (India) Private Limited
13 AB, Samhita Warehousing Complex
2nd Floor, Near Sakinaka Telephone Exchange
Andheri -Kurla Road, Sakinaka, Andheri (East) 
Mumbai – 400 072

M� 0emEers are reTXested to notLf\ LmmedLateO\ an\ 
FKanJe Ln tKeLr addresses to tKe 5eJLstrar 	 7ransfer 
$Jents at tKe aEoYe address�

N� $s Ser S(%,¶s dLreFtLYe� Z�e�f� -Xne 2�� 2��� aOO 
LnYestors Fan offer deOLYer\ of &omSan\¶s sKares 
Ln dematerLaOL]ed form onO\� ������3 nXmEer of 
&omSan\¶s sKares ����22�� KaYe Eeen dematerLaOL]ed 
as on 3���2�2��3�   

 0emEers are reTXested to taNe steSs to dematerLaOL]e 
tKeLr sKares KeOd Ln SK\sLFaO form to KaYe eas\ OLTXLdLt\� 
The Company’s ISIN No. is INE244A01016.

O� 7Ke &omSan\ SroYLdes tKe faFLOLt\ of 1(&S to aOO 
SKareKoOders� SKareKoOders KoOdLnJ sKares Ln tKe 
SK\sLFaO form ZKo ZLsK to aYaLO tKLs faFLOLt\� ma\ 
aXtKorL]e tKe &omSan\ ZLtK tKeLr 1(&S mandate Ln 
tKe SresFrLEed form� attaFKed ZLtK tKLs $nnXaO 5eSort� 
7Ke dXO\ fiOOed Ln 1(&S mandate sKoXOd Ee OodJed ZLtK 
tKe 5eJLstrar 	 7ransfer $Jents� on or Eefore 0a\ �� 
2���� SKareKoOders KoOdLnJ sKares Ln eOeFtronLF form 
sKoXOd Lnform tKe same to tKeLr resSeFtLYe 'eSosLtor\ 
PartLFLSants LmmedLateO\�

m� 0emEers are aOso reTXested to reJLster and XSdate 
tKeLr e�maLO address ZLtK tKe &omSan\ Ln order to 
reFeLYe YarLoXs doFXments tKroXJK eOeFtronLF mode�

INFORMATION TO BE FURNISHED UNDER THE 
LISTING AGREEMENT

,� 1ame � 0r� PremaO .aSadLa

$Je � �� \ears

4XaOLfiFatLon � 0�S� �(nJLneerLnJ� � 8S$
([SertLse � 0r� .aSadLa Ls a &KemLFaO (nJLneer 
ZLtK 3� \ears¶ e[SerLenFe Ln SroMeFt e[eFXtLon� EXsLness 
deYeOoSment� JeneraO admLnLstratLon and oYeraOO 
ForSorate manaJement� +e Kas ZLde e[SosXre Ln tKe 
SroMeFt enJLneerLnJ aFtLYLtLes FomSrLsLnJ enJLneerLnJ� 
SroFXrement� LnsSeFtLon� e[SedLtLnJ� SOannLnJ and 
sFKedXOLnJ� FonstrXFtLon� etF� +e Kas JatKered 
e[SerLenFe Ln e[eFXtLon of SroMeFts Ln tKe fieOds of 
2LO and *as ProFessLnJ� PetroFKemLFaOs� &KemLFaOs� 
PKarmaFeXtLFaOs� &oaO :asKerLes� 0aterLaO +andOLnJ� 
'\estXffs and ,ntermedLates� (OeFtroO\tLF ProFesses� 
PXOS and PaSer� )ood StXffs�

2tKer 'LreFtorsKLS�&ommLttee 0emEersKLS�
+arsKadra\ PrLYate LLmted� 0XmEaL�� 
'r\den PrLYate LLmLted� 0XmEaL2� 
789 ,ndLa PrLYate LLmLted� 0XmEaL3� 
+arsKadra\ ,nYestment PrLYate LLmLted� 0XmEaL�� 
7Ke :est &oast PaSer 0LOOs LLmLted� 'andeOL�� 
.aLra &an &o� LLmLted� 0XmEaL�� 
SLOLFon ,nterfaFes PrLYate LLmLted� 0XmEaL�� 
SLOLFon ,nterfaFes $merLFa ,nF�� 8�S�$��� 
Protos (nJLneerLnJ &o� PrLYate LLmLted� 0XmEaL�� 
SortLmat Protos $XtomatLon PrLYate LLmLted� ��� 
0XmEaL
$ON\O $mLnes &KemLFaOs LLmLted� 0XmEaL��� 
7K\ssenNrXSS ,ndXstrLes ,ndLa PrLYate LLmLted� �2� 
PXne
)LrsteSerYLFe �,ndLa� PrLYate LLmLted� 0XmEaL�3� 
,nterJrated ,ndXstrLaO 4XaOLt\ 0anaJement ��� 
&onsXOtants PrLYate LLmLted� 0XmEaL
5ata ,ron 2re 	 0LneraOs ([Sorts PrLYate LLmLted� ��� 
0XmEaL
SXMata 5esoXrFes PrLYate LLmLted� 0XmEaL��� 
-aLn ,nternatLonaO 7rade 2rJanL]atLon� 0XmEaL��� 
SXMata (nterSrLses� 0XmEaL��� 
PXma ProSertLes LLmLted� 0XmEaL��� 
9Lrman 5eaO (state PrLYate LLmLted� 0XmEaL2�� 
9LrneesK ProSertLes 'eYeOoSers PrLYate LLmLted� 2�� 
0XmEaL
SXSroKa ProSertLes PrLYate LLmLted� 0XmEaL22� 
SXMata &ommodLtLes SerYLFes '0&&� 'XEaL� 23� 
8�$�(�
SXMata &ommodLtLes ,nternatLonaO LLmLted� 'XEaL� 2�� 
8�$�(�
&OarLsLt\ SoOXtLons PrLYate LLmLted� 0XmEaL2�� 

 +e Ls a memEer of tKe 5emXneratLon &ommLttee of tKe 
%oard of 'e 1ora ,ndLa LLmLted� &KaLrman of tKe SKare 
7ransfer &ommLttee of .aLra &an &o� Ltd�� 0emEer of 
tKe $XdLt &ommLttee of $ON\O $mLnes &KemLFaOs Ltd� 
and 0emEer of $XdLt and 5emXneratLon &ommLttee of 
7Ke :est &oast PaSer 0LOOs Ltd� 

 'etaLOs of SKareKoOdLnJ � ����� SKares

,,� 1ame � 0r� 0� $� SXndaram
$Je � �� \ears
4XaOLfiFatLon � ,5$S �5etd�� StXdLed 0odern 
0anaJement 7eFKnLTXes Ln 8S$ 	 &anada on a 81 
)eOOoZsKLS� ����2��3�
([SertLse � +e MoLned ,ndLan 5aLOZa\s $FFoXnts 
SerYLFe Ln ���� and serYed for 2� \ears at YarLoXs 
5aLOZa\ 'LYLsLons� +e Zas seOeFted as )LnanFe 
'LreFtor of %onJaLJaon 5efinerLes 	 PetroFKemLFaOs 
Ltd� �%5PL ���������� E\ PXEOLF (nterSrLses SeOeFtLon 
%oard� $Fted as 9LFe�PresLdent �)LnanFe� =XarL 
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,ndXstrLes ��������� and 9LFe�PresLdent �)LnanFe� 
5eOLanFe ,ndXstrLes Ltd� from ��������2 ZKere Ke Zas 
OooNLnJ after 5eOLanFe PetroFKemLFaOs Ltd�¶s +a]Lra 
ProMeFt� +e Zas a &onsXOtant to 'eeSaN )ertLOL]er 	
PetroFKemLFaOs &orS� Ltd� +e Ls assoFLated ZLtK 
*oa ,nstLtXte of 0anaJement and *oa 8nLYersLt\¶s 
'eSartment of 0anaJement StXdLes as a 9LsLtLnJ 
)aFXOt\�

 2tKer 'LreFtorsKLS�&ommLttee 0emEersKLS�

 �� *oa ProSert\ and )LnanFLaO SerYLFes PYt� Ltd�
+e Ls a &KaLrman of tKe $XdLt� 5emXneratLon 	 
SKareKoOders¶ *rLeYanFe &ommLttee of tKe %oard 
of 'e 1ora ,ndLa LLmLted� 

  'etaLOs of SKareKoOdLnJ �  1,L

,,,� 1ame � 'r� 5oEert SFanneOO
$Je � �� \ears
4XaOLfiFatLon � PK�'� Ln (OeFtroFKemLstr\

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

([SertLse � +e Ls tKe 0anaJLnJ 'LreFtor of 
'e 1ora 'eXtsFKOand *mE+ and tKe 5eJLonaO &KLef 
2ffiFer of 'e 1ora for (0($� LnFOXdLnJ tKe oSeratLonaO 
seFtLon of 'e 1ora 'eXtsFKOand and ,ndXstrLe 
'e 1ora S�S�$� 0LOano� +e Ls a KLJKO\ motLYated 
e[eFXtLYe ZLtK oYer 22 \ears ,ndXstrLaO ([SerLenFe 
Ln tKe Fore EXsLnesses of tKe 'e 1ora *roXS� +e 
Zas SreYLoXsO\ tKe Kead of *OoEaO 7eFKnLFaO SerYLFes 
ZLtKLn 'e 1ora and KeOd tKe SosLtLon of Kead 
of 5esearFK 	 'eYeOoSment ZLtKLn +eraeXs 
(OeNtroFKemLe *mE+ and a researFK SosLtLon ZLtKLn 
SLemens Ln (rOanJen� *erman\�

  2tKer 'LreFtorsKLS�&ommLttee 0emEersKLS�

 �� 'e 1ora 'eXtsFKOand *mE+

  +e Ls a memEer of tKe $XdLt 	 5emXneratLon 
&ommLttee of tKe %oard of 'e 1ora ,ndLa LLmLted�

  'etaLOs of SKareKoOdLnJ � 1,L

7Ke foOOoZLnJ ([SOanator\ Statement� SXrsXant to SeFtLon 
��3 of tKe &omSanLes $Ft� ���� �³tKe $Ft´�� sets oXt aOO 
materLaO faFts reOatLnJ to tKe EXsLness mentLoned at ,tem 
1o� � of tKe aFFomSan\LnJ 1otLFe dated )eErXar\ �2� 
2����

Item No. 6 

7Ke %oard of 'LreFtors �µtKe %oard¶� aSSoLnted 'r� 5oEert 
SFanneOO as an $ddLtLonaO 'LreFtor of tKe &omSan\ on 
)eErXar\ �2� 2���� SXrsXant to SeFtLon 2�� of tKe $Ft and 
$rtLFOe �3� of tKe $rtLFOes of $ssoFLatLon of tKe &omSan\� 
8nder SeFtLon 2�� of tKe $Ft� 'r� 5oEert SFanneOO Feases 
to KoOd offiFe at tKLs $nnXaO *eneraO 0eetLnJ EXt Ls eOLJLEOe 
for aSSoLntment as a 'LreFtor� 1otLFe Xnder SeFtLon 2�� 
of tKe $Ft Kas Eeen reFeLYed from a 0emEer sLJnLf\LnJ 
KLs LntentLon to SroSose 'r� SFanneOO¶s aSSoLntment as a 
'LreFtor� 

%rLef ,nformatLon of 'r� SFanneOO Ls JLYen Ln tKe ,nformatLon 
attaFKed to tKe 1otLFe�

7Ke %oard FonsLders Lt desLraEOe tKat tKe &omSan\ sKoXOd 
FontLnXe to aYaLO of tKe serYLFes of 'r� 5oEert SFanneOO and 
aFFordLnJO\ reFommends tKe 5esoOXtLon at ,tem 1o� � for 
aSSroYaO E\ tKe 0emEers�

'r� 5oEert SFanneOO Ls not reOated to an\ otKer 'LreFtor of 
tKe &omSan\�

1one of tKe 'LreFtors� tKe 0anaJer� tKe .e\ 0anaJerLaO 
PersonneO and tKeLr reOatLYes otKer tKan 'r� 5oEert 
SFanneOO� are Lnterested Ln tKe resoOXtLon�

%\ 2rder of tKe %oard of 'LreFtors

POaFe � .XndaLm � *oa JYOTI BANDODKAR
'ated � )eErXar\ �2� 2��� &20P$1< S(&5(7$5<
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
TO 

THE MEMBERS OF DE NORA INDIA LIMITED

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 25th Annual 

Report together with the Audited Accounts of your Company 

for the year ended 31st December, 2013.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(RS. IN MILLION) 

2013 2012

Sales & Other Income 
(Net of duties)

373.87 656.63

Profit��Loss� Eefore 'eSreFLatLon 	 
Taxation

76.31 198.61

Provision for Depreciation 7.14 (5.98)

ProYLsLon for 7a[atLon for FXrrent�
prior years

30.63 (59.96)

'eferred 7a[atLon �LLaELOLt\��$sset 
for FXrrent�SrLor \ears

(9.21) 0.40

1et Profit after 7a[ 47.75 133.07

%aOanFe of Profit EroXJKt forZard 157.98 81.40

Transfer To General Reserves 5.06 13.31

Proposed Dividend 21.23 37.16

Tax on Dividend 3.60 6.03

%aOanFe of Profit FarrLed forZard to 
next year

175.84 157.98

DIVIDEND
The Directors of the company recommend a Dividend 

of 40% of the paid-up capital for the year ended 

31st December, 2013 absorbing an amount of Rs. 24.83 

0LOOLon of dLstrLEXtaEOe Srofits� LnFOXsLYe of ta[ on dLYLdend 
as against 70% dividend for the previous year 2012. The 

'LreFtors feeO tKe need to FonserYe tKe FasK to effiFLentO\ 
maintain the operating cycle and for future growth 

prospects.

OPERATIONS
The Company continues to remain the market leader in the 

Chlor Alkali and Cathodic Protection Systems business. 

The Company has consolidated its market share in the 

sales of Electrochlorinators during the year 2013. 

OUTLOOK
The Company is looking forward to maintain its position 

of market leader in Membrane Recoating Activity and 

Cathodic Protection Systems. The Directors are hopeful 

tKat onJoLnJ efforts made Ln tKe fieOd of &KOorate &eOOs 
fabrication would pave way for the future growth of the 

Company. 

DNIL has successfully developed the new business of 

supplying of special electrodes for water treatment mainly 

for treating pharmaceutical waste water. DNIL was able to 

achieve the expected business in 2013 & looks forward to 

continue to develop this biz segment in 2014 as well. DNIL 

is also continuing to market new products of De Nora Next 

namely: Solar Mac NGOTM & Giselle.

DIRECTORS
During the year Mr. Satish Chandra Jain, Managing Director 

of the Company retired from the post of Managing Director 

w.e.f. 15th July, 2013. Mr. Vinay Chopra was appointed as 

the Manager of the Company w.e.f. 16th July, 2013 in the 

24th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 8th

May, 2013.

Mr. Angelo Ferrari and Mr. Giuseppe Cambareri stepped 

down as Directors of the Company w.e.f. 09th May, 2013. 

On account of cessation of Mr. Giuseppe Cambareri as 

Director of the Company, Mr. R. V. N. P. R. Sardessai, 

Alternate Director to Mr. Giuseppe Cambareri, also ceased 

to be a Director of the Company. 

Mr. Ravi Menezes, Mr. R. V. N. P. R. Sardessai, 

Mr. Krishan Khanna and Mr. Vinay Chopra were 

appointed as Additional Directors of the Company w.e.f. 

09th May, 2013 and were all regularized in the Extra-ordinary 

General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company held 

on 2nd September, 2013.

Mr. Satish Chandra Jain was appointed as an Alternate 

Director to Mr. Luca Buonerba w.e.f. 31st July, 2013. He 

ceased to be a Director of the Company effective 3rd

September, 2013 upon arrival of Mr. Luca Buonerba, 

Original Director to the state of Goa. He was again 

appointed as an Alternate Director to Mr. Luca Buonerba 

w.e.f. 4th September, 2013. He resigned as an Alternate 

Director to Mr. Luca Buonerba w.e.f. 30th December, 2013.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 

1956 and the Articles of Association of the Company 

Mr. Premal Kapadia and Mr. M. A. Sundaram, Directors of 

the Company, retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual 

General Meeting and are eligible for reappointment.

Brief resumes of Directors seeking re-appointment, 

tKe natXre of tKeLr e[SertLse Ln sSeFLfiF fXnFtLonaO areas� 
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names of companies in which they hold directorships 

and the memberships of committees of the Board, their 

shareholdings, etc. are attached with the Notice of the 

Annual General Meeting of the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the 

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., Management 

Discussion and Analysis Report, Corporate Governance 

5eSort and PraFtLFLnJ &omSan\ SeFretar\¶s &ertLfiFate 
regarding Compliance with the Code of Corporate 

Governance are made part of the Annual Report.

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
$ FertLfiFate from tKe &KLef ([eFXtLYe 2ffiFer �&(2� FXm 
0anaJer and tKe )LnanFe +ead on tKe finanFLaO statements 
of the Company, as required under Clause 49 of the Listing 

Agreement with the National Stock Exchange was placed 

before the Board.

INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER THE LISTING 
AGREEMENT
The shares of the company are presently listed at The 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited, Mumbai under 

the Stock Code DENORA EQ and the company has paid 

listing fee upto March 31, 2014 in respect of the above 

stock exchange. 

ISO CERTIFICATION
The Company has maintained its continued endeavor in 

terms of quality and maintenance of International Standards.  

7Ke &omSan\ Kas Jot tKe SrestLJLoXs FertLfiFatLon for 
ISO 9001:2008 for Quality Management System from 

JAS-ANZ on 07-08-2013 valid till 06-08-2016 for the 

SrodXFtLon and tradLnJ of 7LtanLXm $nodes�1LFNeO 
&atKodes for &KOor�aONaOL ,ndXstr\ Xsed for 1a2+�.2+�&O

2
,

Chlorate Cells for production of Sodium Chlorate, Electro 

Chlorinators for On-site Hypo, Cathodic Protection Systems 

and Surface Finishing Products.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2AA) 

of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors’ 

5esSonsLELOLt\ Statement� tKe 'LreFtors Fonfirm tKat�
– in the preparation of the annual accounts for the 

finanFLaO \ear ended 'eFemEer 3�� 2��3 tKe aSSOLFaEOe 
accounting standards have been followed and that 

there are no material departures;

– they have, in the selection of the accounting policies, 

consulted the Statutory Auditors and have applied them 

consistently and made judgments and estimates that 

are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 

view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of 

tKe finanFLaO \ear and of tKe Srofit of tKe &omSan\ for 
that period;

± tKe\ KaYe taNen SroSer and sXffiFLent Fare� to tKe Eest 
of their knowledge and ability, for the maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding 

the assets of the Company and for preventing and 

detecting fraud and other irregularities;

± tKe\ KaYe SreSared tKe annXaO aFFoXnts for tKe finanFLaO 
year on a going concern basis.

AUDITORS
7Ke StatXtor\ $XdLtors of tKe FomSan\ 0�s % S 5 	 &o� 
LLP, Chartered Accountants will retire at the conclusion of 

the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and are eligible 

for re-appointment. The Company has received a letter 

from them to the effect that their appointment, if made, 

would be within the prescribed limits under Section 224 

(1-B) of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, approval of 

tKe memEers to tKe aSSoLntment of 0�s % S 5 	 &o� LLP� 
Chartered Accountants as the Auditors of the Company is 

being sought at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

COST AUDITORS 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 233B of the 

Companies Act, 1956 and with the prior approval of the 

&entraO *oYernment� 0�s .� &� .oKOL 	 &o�� 'eOKL� KaYe 
been appointed as the Cost Auditors of the Company 

for auditing the Company’s cost accounts relating to 

tKe FomSan\ SrodXFts for tKe finanFLaO \ear ended 3�st 
'eFemEer� 2��3� 7Ke dXe date for fiOLnJ tKe &ost $XdLt 
Report for the year ended 31st December, 2013 is 29th

-Xne� 2��� and tKe same ZLOO Ee fiOed ZLtK tKe 0LnLstr\ of 
Corporate Affairs within the due date.

PERSONNEL
The information required under Section 217(2A) of the 

Companies Act, 1956, and the Rules framed there under 

is annexed hereto as Annexure ‘A’ and forms part of the 

Report.

FIXED DEPOSITS
7Ke &omSan\ Kas not LnYLted or aFFeSted an\ fi[ed 
deSosLts dXrLnJ tKe finanFLaO \ear and� as sXFK� no amoXnt 
of principal or interest was outstanding as of the Balance 

Sheet date.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO
Information in accordance with Section 217(1)(e) of the 

Companies Act, 1956 read with Rule 2 of Companies 

(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of 

Directors) Rules, 1988 are set out in Annexure ‘B’ forming 

part of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Directors wish to convey their appreciation to all of the 

Company’s employees for their enormous personal efforts 

as well as their collective contribution to the Company’s 

performance. The Directors would also like to thank the 

employee unions, shareholders, customers, dealers, 

suppliers, bankers, Regulatory & Government authorities, 

Stock Exchanges and all the other business associates for 

the continuous support given by them to the Company and 

tKeLr FonfidenFe Ln Lts manaJement�

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : Kundaim, Goa VINAY CHOPRA             
Dated : February 12, 2014 DIRECTOR
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO DIRECTORS’ 
REPORT
Particulars of Employees pursuant to Section 217(2A) of 

the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars 

of Employees) Rules, 1975, forming part of the Directors’ 

Report for the year ended 31st December, 2013.

There was no employee for the year ended 31st December, 

2013 who was in receipt of remuneration for that year 

which, in the aggregate was not less than Rs. 60,00,000 

per annum.

ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO DIRECTORS’ 
REPORT
INFORMATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 217 

(1) (e) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 READ WITH 

COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE 

REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
Though the manufacturing operations involve consumption 

of enerJ\� Lt Ls not of maMor sLJnLfiFanFe� 7Ke &omSan\ Ls 
not covered under the list of industries required to furnish 

information in Form ‘A’.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

Your Company has ongoing technical collaboration for 

Ion Exchange Membrane Electrolysers for Chlor-Alkali 

Industry, Electrochlorinators for Water Treatment and 

Cathodic Protection (Anti-corrosion) Systems. These 

agreements are performed through Industrie De Nora 

S.p.A. Your Company did not incur any expenditure on 

R&D during the year under review.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION & 
INNOVATION
The company is in the process of acquiring the technology 

for reSaLr�reFoatLnJ of 1$&L�2'& 	 +&L�2'& memErane 
technology from Industrie Denora S.p.A. Milan, Italy.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO
The information on foreign exchange earnings are detailed 

in Note No. 35 (a) and foreign exchange outgo is detailed 

in Note No. 35 (b) to the Accounts. 

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : Kundaim, Goa VINAY CHOPRA              
Dated : February 12, 2014 DIRECTOR
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND 
ANALYSIS
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS   
De Nora India Limited (DNIL) is engaged in the manufacture 
and coating of anode and cathode for electrolytic process for 
several industrial applications like for instance in the Chlor-
alkali industry, water and waste water treatment, pulp and 
SaSer manXfaFtXrLnJ� sXrfaFe finLsKLnJ and SOatLnJ LndXstrLes 
and Cathodic Protection Systems of steel structure and 
of cement. All these applications are developing starting 
from the expertise of it’s main Shareholder in Electrolytic 
Processes and in catalytic coatings. 

'1,L Zas set XS ZLtK teFKnLFaO and finanFLaO FoOOaEoratLon 
of “Gruppo De Nora” of Italy, a world market leader in this 
seJment� 7Ke FomSan\¶s Fore EXsLness OLes Ln &KOor�aONaOL 
sector, which is highly cyclic in nature. In order to reduce the 
ÀXFtXatLon of tXrnoYer� tKe FomSan\ e[Sanded Lts aFtLYLtLes 
in other markets, introducing and then manufacturing in it’s 
factory important technologies such for instance Cathodic
Protection Systems, Electrochlorination Systems, and 
POatLnL]ed 7LtanLXm $nodes for sXrfaFe finLsK aSSOLFatLon� 
2Yer tKe \ears '1,L estaEOLsKed LtseOf as a reFoJnL]ed 
leader of the industries it serves with high standard of 
quality of it’s Products and Services.

Recoating of anode and cathode is a specialised process, 
formXOatLon of ZKLFK LnYoOYes Xse of noEOe metaOs� 7Kese 
formXOatLons and SroFesses are ProSrLetar\ and EeFaXse 
of Lts affiOLatLon to ³*rXSSo 'e 1ora´� tKe FomSan\ Kas tKe 
authority to use these formulations and processes, giving it 
the prominent market share in India. DNIL not only provides 
support to Chlorine Engineers, Krupp Uhde and Severn 
7rent 'e 1ora FXstomers Ln ,ndLa EXt Ls aOso eTXLSSed to 
give technical support to all other technology suppliers of 
electrolytic processes sector.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 
The Goa factory is equipped with all the necessary 
equipment and facilities to meet the demands of the Chlor-
alkali industry. The company continues to remain the market 
leader in the Chlor-alkali and Cathodic Protection Systems 
EXsLness� 7Ke maLn aFtLYLt\ of tKe FomSan\ Ls deSendent 
on reFoatLnJ of eOeFtrode for memErane FeOO eOeFtroO\sers 
Ln &KOor�aONaOL SOant� ZKLFK Ls F\FOLF Ln natXre EeFaXse tKe 
life of the coating lasts for 6 to 8 years, now since plants 
KaYe EeFome oOder tKe F\FOe Ls ÀatLnJ� resXOtLnJ Ln OoZer 
risks.

7Ke LnFome from reFoatLnJ EXsLness FontrLEXtes a maMor 
share in company’s total income and lesser demand for 
reFoatLnJ EXsLness dXe to tKe F\FOLF natXre Zas tKe maLn 
cause for reduced turnover during this year. The Mercury 
&eOO POants are JradXaOO\ EeLnJ FonYerted Lnto 0emErane 

&eOO POants� <oXr &omSan\ does not Jet tKe EXsLness of 
Anode/Cathodes coating at this conversion stage since 
tKese are LnEXLOt Ln tKe neZ &eOOs and tKe FomSOete set of &eOO 
(Oements are LmSorted E\ tKe FXstomers� <oXr &omSan\ 
Ls not Ln tKe EXsLness of manXfaFtXrLnJ memErane &eOO 
(Oements and tKe reFoatLnJ EXsLness Ln resSeFt of tKese 
Anode/Cathodes will happen only after 8 years.

ELECTROCHEMICAL PRODUCTS PERFORMANCE
The company registered turnover of Rs. 362.19 million 
during the year from the sale of it’s products.

OUTLOOK
The company is looking forward to maintain its position of 
marNet Oeader Ln 0emErane reFoatLnJ aFtLYLt\ and &atKodLF 
Protection Systems. The directors are hopeful that ongoing 
efforts made Ln tKe fieOd of &KOorate &eOOs faErLFatLon ZoXOd 
pave way for the future growth of the company.

'1,L Kas sXFFessfXOO\ deYeOoSed tKe neZ EXsLness of 
supplying special electrodes for water treatment mainly 
for treatLnJ SKarmaFeXtLFaO Zaste Zater� '1,L Zas aEOe to 
aFKLeYe tKe e[SeFted EXsLness Ln 2��3 	 OooNs forZard to 
FontLnXe to deYeOoS tKLs EL] seJment Ln 2��� as ZeOO� '1,L 
is also continuing to market new products of De Nora Next 
namely; Solar Mac NGOTM 	 *LseOOe�

RISKS & CONCERNS
([FessLYe deSendenF\ on &KOor�aONaOL EXsLness LnFreases 
risks and the company is taking steps to minimize this risk 
E\ deYeOoSLnJ tKe marNet of Lts otKer SrodXFts as ZeOO as 
introducing new products/technologies in the market. The 
(OeFtroFKOorLnatLon EXsLness Ls KamSered E\ seYere SrLFe 
competition due to entry of various small competitors having 
sLJnLfiFant LnÀXenFe Ln tKeLr OLmLted area of oSeratLon� 7Ke 
(OeFtroFKOorLnatLon EXsLness reTXLres aJJressLYe SrLFLnJ 
and seYeraO dLstrLEXtors Ln tKe terrLtor\�

7Ke maMor area of FonFern for tKe FomSan\ Ls tKe LmSaFt 
Ln FontrLEXtLon FaXsed E\ tKe XnFontroOOaEOe FKanJes Ln 
the raw material cost. The company tries to minimise the 
rLsN E\ LnForSoratLnJ PrLFe 9arLanFe &OaXse Ln tKe 2rders� 
,n tKe eYent tKe FomSan\ Ls not aEOe to enforFe tKe PrLFe 
9arLanFe &OaXse Ln tKe 2rders� tKe seFondar\ oStLon Ls 
SOaFLnJ tKe order for fXOO TXantLt\ of noEOe metaOs soon after 
sLJnLnJ of eaFK ELJ order� eYen Lf tKe SroMeFt e[eFXtLon Ls of 
a longer duration.

INTERNAL CONTROLS
The company has an effective and adequate system of 
internal control, commensurate with the size and nature of 
tKe EXsLness of tKe FomSan\�  &KeFNs and EaOanFes are Ln 
SOaFe to ensXre tKe reOLaELOLt\ and aFFXraF\ of aFFoXntLnJ 
data. The systems are aimed at ensuring adherence to 
policies. A system of validation, approval and authorization, 
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physical safeguards and access restrictions are given 
utmost importance. 

7Ke LnternaO FontroO Ls sXSSOemented E\ ,nternaO $XdLt 
FondXFted E\ ,ndeSendent $XdLtors on a TXarterO\ 
EasLs� 7Ke reSorts of tKe ,nternaO $XdLtors� tKeLr findLnJs� 
recommendations and the compliance thereof, are 
reYLeZed E\ tKe 0anaJement and tKe $XdLt &ommLttee of 
the Board of Directors. The adequacy of the internal control 
s\stems Ls aOso e[amLned E\ tKe StatXtor\ $XdLtors of tKe 
company.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
'XrLnJ tKe finanFLaO \ear Xnder reYLeZ� tKe FomSan\ 
achieved a turnover (Sales and other income) of Rs. 373.87 
mLOOLons and tKe Profit after 7a[ of 5s� ����� mLOOLons�

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCE 
+Xman 5esoXrFes FontLnXe to Ee a Ne\ tKrXst area� 7Ke 
company’s relationship with the work force and the union 

FontLnXes to Ee Yer\ FordLaO LndLFatLnJ tKe SreYaOenFe of 
KLJK deJree of e[FeOOent reOatLonsKLS EetZeen (mSOo\ees 
and 0anaJement� 7Ke 0anaJement Kas Eeen aEOe to 
develop a harmonious and cordial Industrial Relations 
environment in the company through regular, periodic 
meetings with the Employees’ representatives. Issues 
of concerns of Employees are resolved through mutual, 
FoOOaEoratLYe and SartLFLSatLYe dLsFXssLons�

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
Estimates and expectations stated in this Management 
'LsFXssLon and $naO\sLs ma\ Ee ³forZard�OooNLnJ´ 
statements ZLtKLn tKe meanLnJ of aSSOLFaEOe seFXrLtLes OaZs 
and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from 
those expressed or implied. Important factors that could 
make a difference to your company’s operations include 
economic conditions affecting demand / supply and price 
conditions in the domestic and international markets, 
changes in the Government regulations, tax laws, statutes 
and other incidental factors. 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE
Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance
De Nora India Limited (DNIL) is committed to the adoption 
of best governance practices and it’s adherence in the true 
spirit, at all times. Our governance practices are a product 
of seOf desLre� reÀeFtLnJ tKe FXOtXre of tKe trXsteesKLS tKat 
Ls deeSO\ LnJraLned Ln oXr YaOXe s\stem and reÀeFted Ln 
our strategic thought process. Our governance philosophy 
rests on fiYe EasLF tenets YL]�� %oard aFFoXntaELOLt\ to 
the company and shareholders, strategic guidance and 
effeFtLYe monLtorLnJ E\ tKe %oard� SroteFtLon of mLnorLt\ 
interests and rights, equitable treatment of all shareholders 
as well as superior transparency and timely disclosure. 
DNIL is striving for excellence through adoption of best 
governance and disclosure practices which go beyond the 
statutory and regulatory requirements as it’s endeavor is to 

follow the spirit of good governance than mere compliance 
ZLtK tKe FondLtLons sSeFLfied E\ reJXOator\ aXtKorLtLes�

Compliance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
The Company is fully compliant with the mandatory 
requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement 
formXOated E\ tKe SeFXrLtLes and ([FKanJe %oard of ,ndLa 
�S(%,��

1. Board of Directors 
(A) Composition of the Board as on 31-12-2013

 7Ke %oard FonsLsts of tZo ([eFXtLYe 'LreFtors 
and fiYe 1on�([eFXtLYe 'LreFtors� oXt of ZKLFK 
three are Independent Directors. The Company 
Kas a 1on�e[eFXtLYe &KaLrman and tKe nXmEer of 
,ndeSendent 'LreFtors Ls more tKan one�tKLrd of tKe 
totaO nXmEer of 'LreFtors� 7Ke nXmEer of 1on�e[eFXtLYe 
Directors is more than 50% of the total number of 
Directors.

Directors Category

Attendance
Particulars No. of Other 

Directorship

Committee Memberships in 
other companies

Board
Meeting

Last
AGM Chairman Membership

Mr. P. N. Kapadia  
Chairman,
1on�e[eFXtLYe  and 
Independent Director

1 No 4 � 2

Mr. S. C. Jain
Managing Director 
(upto 15-07-13) 2 Yes � � �

0r� LXFa %XonerEa 1on�e[eFXtLYe 'LreFtor ( 3 + 1*) No �  � �

Mr. 5aYL 0ene]es Executive Director 1 No � � �

Mr. Vinay Chopra Executive Director 4 Yes � � �

Mr. M.A. Sundaram
1on�e[eFXtLYe  and 
Independent Director 5 Yes � � �

Mr. Krishan Khanna 1on�e[eFXtLYe 'LreFtor 2 Yes � � �
Mr. R. V. N. P. R. 
Sardessai

1on�e[eFXtLYe  and 
Independent Director 5 Yes � � �

0r� LXFa %XonerEa MoLned YLa 9Ldeo�teOeFonferenFe for � $XdLt &ommLttee and � %oard 0eetLnJ�

Changes during the year in the Composition of the Board of Directors
During the year Mr. S. C. Jain, the Managing Director of the Company retired with effect from 15th July, 2013.

Mr. Angelo Ferrari & Mr. Giuseppe Cambareri resigned from the Directorship of the Company with effect from 9th May, 
2��3 and 0r� 9Lna\ &KoSra� 0r� 5aYL 0ene]es� 0r� .rLsKan .Kanna and 0r� 5� 9� 1� P� 5� SardessaL Zere LndXFted on 
tKe %oard ZLtK effeFt from �th May, 2013.

Mr. Vinay Chopra was appointed as the Manager of the Company with effect from 16th July, 2013.

0r� S� &� -aLn Zas aSSoLnted as $Oternate 'LreFtor to 0r� LXFa %XonerEa ZLtK effeFt from 3�st July, 2013. However, he 
resigned from the Alternate Directorship with effect from 30th December, 2013. 

* Meetings attended by Mr. S. C. Jain as $Oternate 'LreFtor to 0r� LXFa %XonerEa
Note:
�a� 'LreFtorsKLS and &ommLttee 0emEersKLS�&KaLrmansKLS Ln foreLJn FomSanLes� SrLYate OLmLted FomSanLes and FomSanLes reJLstered 

under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 are excluded.

�E� 7Ke aEoYe LnformatLon LnFOXdes &KaLrmansKLS�0emEersKLS Ln $XdLt &ommLttee and SKareKoOders¶ *rLeYanFes &ommLttee of SXEOLF 
limited companies whether listed or not.

(c) Membership of Committees includes Chairmanship also.
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(B) Non-Executive Directors’ compensation and 
disclosures

Name of the Director Sitting Fees 
(Rs.)

Consultancy 
Fees (Rs.) Total (Rs.)

Mr. P. N. Kapadia 10,000 - 10,000
Mr. R. V. N. P. R. Sardessai 65,000 - 65,000
Mr. M.A. Sundaram 65,000 - 65,000
Mr. S. C. Jain (as alternate 
director to Mr. Luca Buonerba)

10,000 - 10,000

Mr. Krishan Khanna 10,000 - 10,000
Mr. Luca Buonerba 20,000 - 20,000 

SLttLnJ )ees FonstLtXte fees SaLd to 1on�([eFXtLYe 1.
'LreFtors for attendLnJ %oard 0eetLnJs� &ommLttee 
Meetings and the Extra Ordinary General Meeting.

2. The Company did not have any pecuniary relationship 
or transaFtLons ZLtK tKe 1on� ([eFXtLYe 'LreFtors dXrLnJ 
the year 2013, except as stated above. 

3. Except Mr. P. N. Kapadia who holds 57000 equity 
shares as at 31st December, 2013, no other Director of 
the Company is holding any shares of the Company.

Remuneration to Managing Director
Particulars Amount in Rs.

Salary 7,00,258

Perquisites
� 0edLFaO 5eLmEXrsement
� +oXse 5ent 
� LeaYe (nFasKment

2,03,667
1,19,000

�

Performance related bonus �
Total 10,22,925

Company’s contribution to funds
� ProYLdent )Xnd
� SXSerannXatLon )Xnd

84,031
1,05,038

Remuneration to Manager 
Particulars Amount in Rs.

Salary 5,89,722

Perquisites
� 0edLFaO 5eLmEXrsement
� LeaYe (nFasKment

16,685
�

Performance related bonus 10,00,000

Total 16,06,407
Company’s contribution to funds
� ProYLdent )Xnd
� SXSerannXatLon )Xnd

78,048
97,560

Remuneration to other Director
Particulars Amount in Rs.

Salary 7,64,828

Perquisites
� 0edLFaO 5eLmEXrsement
� LeaYe (nFasKment

10,860
�

Performance related bonus �
Total 7,75,688

Company’s contribution to funds
� ProYLdent )Xnd
� SXSerannXatLon )Xnd

45,944
57,424

(a) The Managing Director of the Company retired with 
effeFt from ������2��3�

(b) The Manager was appointed with effect from 
������2��3 for a SerLod of 3 \ears Ln tKe 2�tK $nnXaO 
General Meeting and his appointment is governed by 
the terms of the resolution passed by the Shareholders 
thereat.

�F� 0r� 5aYL 0ene]es� otKer 'LreFtor Zas LndXFted on 
%oard on ��th May, 2013.

(d) The performance related bonus is computed on the 
EasLs of tKe SerformanFe of tKe 0anaJLnJ 'LreFtor�
Manager, achievement of targets by the Company and 
the overall De Nora Group’s performance during the 
\ear and Ls deFLded E\ tKe %oard�

(e) The Company does not have any Stock Option 
Scheme.

(C) Other provisions as to Board and Committees
 7Ke %oard KeOd fiYe meetLnJs dXrLnJ tKe \ear 2��3 on 

21st February, 2013, 09th May, 2013, 31st July, 2013, 
3rd September, 2013 and 29th October, 2013. The 
maximum time gap between any two consecutive 
meetings did not exceed four months.

The agenda papers were circulated well in advance 
of each meeting and all the relevant information as 
required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement was 
made aYaLOaEOe to tKe %oard of 'LreFtors�
No Director holds membership of more than 10 
&ommLttees of %oards nor Ls an\ 'LreFtor� &KaLrman 
of more tKan � &ommLttees of %oards�

(D) Code of Conduct
The Company has formulated the code of conduct 
for Directors and senior management. The code has 
been circulated to all the board members and senior 
management and the same has also been posted on 
tKe ZeEsLte of tKe &omSan\� $OO %oard memEers and 
senLor manaJement SersonneO KaYe affirmed tKeLr 
compliance with the code. The Annual Report contains 
a declaration to this effect signed by the Manager of 
the Company.

2. Audit Committee
Your Company has an Audit Committee at the 
%oard OeYeO ZLtK tKe SoZers and tKe roOe tKat are Ln 
accordance with Clause 49 II (C) and (D) of the Listing 
Agreement and in compliance with Section 292A of the 
Companies Act, 1956. The Committee acts as a link 
between the management, the statutory and internal 
aXdLtors and tKe %oard of 'LreFtors and oYersees tKe 
finanFLaO reSortLnJ SroFess� $OO tKe memEers of tKe 
&ommLttee are finanFLaOO\ OLterate and tKe &KaLrman 
0r� 0� $� SXndaram Kas Yast e[SerLenFe on finanFLaO 	
business matters. The Audit Committee as on 31st

December, 2013 comprised of three Directors as 
under:

� 0r� 0�$� SXndaram ± ,ndeSendent� 1on�Executive –
Chairman
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� 0r� LXFa %XonerEa or KLs $Oternate 'LreFtor dXrLnJ 
KLs aEsenFe ± 1on�([eFXtLYe ± 0emEer

� Mr. R. V. N. P. R. Sardessai – Independent, 
1on�([eFXtLYe ± 0emEer

The Committee met 4 times during the year on 
2���2�2��3� ������2��3� 3�����2��3 and 2�����2��3�

 ,n tKe aEsenFe of 0r� LXFa %XonerEa� KLs $Oternate 
Director Mr. S. C. Jain, attended 1 meeting and Mr. 
LXFa %XonerEa attended � meetLnJ and Zas Jranted 
leave of absence for 1 meeting. Mr. M. A. Sundaram and 
Mr. R. V. N. P. R. Sardessai attended all the 4 meetings 
during the year. Mr. Vinay Chopra, Manager is a 
permanent invitee who along with the representatives of 
Statutory and Internal Auditors of the Company and the 
Head of Finance & Accounts also attended all the Audit 
&ommLttee 0eetLnJs� 0s� -\otL %andodNar� &omSan\ 
Secretary, acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in 
accordance with all the items listed in Clause 49 II (C) 
and (D) of the Listing Agreement.

3. Remuneration Committee (Non-Mandatory)
The Company has a Remuneration Committee 
FomSrLsLnJ of � 1on�([eFXtLYe 'LreFtors oXt of ZKLFK 
three are Independent Directors. The composition of 
the Committee as on 31st December, 2013 was as
follows:
� 0r� 0� $� SXndaram ± ,ndeSendent� 1on�([eFXtLYe ±

Chairman
� 0r� 5� 9� 1� P� 5� SardessaL ± ,ndeSendent� 1on�

Executive – Member
� 0r� P� 1� .aSadLa ± ,ndeSendent� 1on�([eFXtLYe ± 

Member
� 0r� LXFa %XonerEa ± 1on�([eFXtLYe ± 0emEer

The Committee met twice during the year on 
2���2�2��3 and ������2��3� 

 0r� 0� $� SXndaram� 0r� LXFa %XonerEa and 
Mr. R. V. N. P. R. Sardessai attended all the meetings 
held during the year whereas Mr. P. N. Kapadia 
attended 1 meeting of the Remuneration Committee.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee 
are as under:

To decide and approve the remuneration package of 	
tKe 0anaJer�0anaJLnJ 'LreFtor of tKe &omSan\�

4. Shareholders’ Grievance Committee 
 7Ke %oard Kas FonstLtXted a SKareKoOders¶ *rLeYanFe 

Committee comprising of the following Directors as on 
31st December, 2013: 

1. Mr. M. A. Sundaram – Chairman

2. Mr. R. V. N. P. R. Sardessai – Member

3. Mr. Vinay Chopra – Member

*Mr. S. C. Jain, Director of the Company ceased to be 
a member of the Shareholder’s Grievance Committee 
due to his retirement from the post of Managing Director
with effect from 15th July, 2013.
The Committee monitors the redressal of grievance 
pertaining to:

Transfer of Shares	
Dividends	
Dematerialisation of shares	
5eSOaFement of Oost � stoOen � mXtLOated sKare 	
FertLfiFates
Other related issues	

The Committee met once during the year on 
2���2�2��3 ZKLFK Zas attended E\ aOO tKe memEers 
of the Committee. There is a separate Share Transfer 
Committee for approval and registration of transfers 
and�or transmLssLons of eTXLt\ sKares of tKe &omSan\ 
and to do all other acts and deeds as may be necessary 
or incidental thereto.

7Ke %oard Kas desLJnated 0s� -\otL %andodNar ± 
&omSan\ SeFretar\ as tKe &omSOLanFe 2ffiFer� $s 
Ser tKe JXLdeOLnes of SeFXrLtLes 	 ([FKanJe %oard of 
,ndLa �S(%,� and Ln FomSOLanFe ZLtK &OaXse ���f� of tKe 
LLstLnJ $Jreement� tKe foOOoZLnJ e�maLO ,' Kas Eeen 
designated exclusively for the purpose of registering 
complaints by investors: secretarial@denora.com

The total number of complaints received and replied to 
the satisfaction of shareholders during the year under 
review was NIL. There were no complaints pending as 
on 31st December, 2013.

16 requests for 2327 equity shares were received for 
Share Transfers and 26 requests for 3536 equity shares 
for dematerialisation were received during the year. 
The number of pending Share Transfers and requests 
for dematerLaOLsatLon as on 3���2�2��3 Zere 1,L�

5. General Body Meetings 
Location and time where the last three Annual General Meetings were held:

Year Location Date Time No. of Special Resolution Special Resolutions

2010 Registered office 20-05-2011 11.00 a.m. Nil Nil

2011 Registered office 28-06-2012 11.00 a.m. Nil Nil

2012 Registered office 08-05-2013 11.00 a.m. Nil Appointment of the Manager, 
Mr. Vinay Chopra
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Extra Ordinary General Meeting 
During the year the company held an Extra Ordinary 
General Meeting on 02nd September, 2013.

No Special Resolution was put through postal ballot 
during the last year.

No Special Resolution on matters requiring postal 
ballot are placed for Shareholders approval at the 
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

6. Subsidiary Companies
The Company does not have any subsidiary company.

7. Disclosures

Related Party Transactions:
 7Kere are no materLaOO\ sLJnLfiFant reOated Sart\ 

transactions i.e. transactions material in nature, with its 
promoters, the Directors or the Management or their 
reOatLYes etF� KaYLnJ SotentLaO FonÀLFt ZLtK tKe Lnterests 
of the Company. The details of general related party 
transactions are given in the Notes to Accounts. The 
details of all transactions with related parties are placed 
Eefore tKe $XdLt &ommLttee and at tKe %oard 0eetLnJ 
on a quarterly basis. 

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:
 ,n tKe SreSaratLon of finanFLaO statements� tKe &omSan\ 

has followed the Accounting Standards issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India to the extent 
applicable.

Disclosures on Risk Management: 
The Company has laid down Risk Management 
frameZorN definLnJ rLsN SrofiOes LnYoOYLnJ strateJLF� 
teFKnoOoJLFaO� oSeratLonaO� finanFLaO� orJanL]atLonaO� 
legal, natural and regulatory risks and the procedures 
to Lnform %oard memEers aEoXt tKe rLsN assessment 
and mLnLmL]atLon SroFedXres� $ 5LsN 0anaJement 
Committee consisting of Manager and senior executives 
of the Company has been setup to periodically 
review these procedures to ensure that executive 
management controls risk through means of a properly 
defined frameZorN� 7Ke %oard SerLodLFaOO\ reYLeZs tKe 
rLsN assessment and mLnLmL]atLon SroFedXres�

Proceeds from the public issues, rights issues, 
preferential issues etc.: 
The Company did not raise any money through any 
issue during the year 2013.

No penalty or strictures:
The Company has complied with all rules and 
reJXOatLons SresFrLEed E\ tKe StoFN ([FKanJes� S(%, 
or any other statutory authority on any matter related 
to the capital markets. No penalties or strictures have 
been imposed on the Company during the last three 
years.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report
A Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms 
part of the Annual Report and includes discussions on 
YarLoXs matters sSeFLfied Xnder &OaXse ���,9� �)� of 
the Listing Agreement.

8. Means of Communication
All material information about the Company was 
SromStO\ sent tKroXJK faFsLmLOe�e�maLO to tKe 1atLonaO 
Stock Exchange where the company’s shares are 
OLsted� 4XarterO\ and +aOf�<earO\ )LnanFLaO 5esXOts 
are sent to the exchange for the information of 
the shareholders and are normally published in 
%XsLness Standard and 7arXn %Karat� 7Ke finanFLaO 
results are also displayed on the Company’s website 
www.denoraindia.com and on tKe offiFLaO ZeEsLte of 
NSE (www.nseindia.com).

9. General Shareholder Information
Annual General Meeting
� Date and time Wednesday, May 14, 

2014 at 11.00 a.m.  

 � 9enXe 5eJd� 2ffiFe ± 
  Plot Nos. 184, 185 & 189 

Kundaim Industrial Estate 

  Kundaim – 403 115, Goa.

Financial Calendar 1st January, 2014 – 
(tentative) 31st December, 2014

Results for quarter ending 

March 31, 2014 Mid May, 2014

Results for quarter ending 

June 30, 2014 Mid August, 2014 

Results for quarter ending 

September 30, 2014 Mid November, 2014

Results for quarter ending 

December 31, 2014 Mid February, 2015

Or

Audited Annual Results for 

year ending

December 31, 2014 End February, 2015

Date of Book Closure ������2��� ± ������2��� 
(both days inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date On or after the AGM on 

May 14, 2014

Listing on Stock Exchanges
The National Stock Exchange of India Limited, 

Mumbai

Stock Code NSE Code DENORA EQ 
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Stock Market Data & Share Price performance in 
comparison with NSE Index

The reported high and low prices of the Company’s scrip 
on the NSE as well as its performance as compared to 
NSE Index is as under:

Month
De Nora India Limited NSE (S&P CNX Nifty)
High
(Rs.)

Low
(Rs.)

Close
(Rs.) High Low Close

Jan-13 269.35 227.35 229.60 6111.80 5935.20 6034.75
Feb-13 243.40 188.45 188.55 6052.95 5671.90 5693.05
Mar-13 194.25 144.05 153.90 5971.20 5604.85 5682.55
Apr-13 165.00 146.30 165.00 5962.30 5477.20 5930.20
May-13 164.00 136.00 140.00 6229.45 5910.95 5985.95
Jun-13 143.10 118.25 122.25 6011.00 5566.25 5842.20
Jul-13 126.00 114.55 125.00 6093.35 5675.75 5742.00
Aug-13 110.10 90.25 93.00 5808.50 5118.85 5471.80
Sept-13 108.00 86.50 100.00 6142.50 5318.90 5735.30
Oct-13 110.00 96.00 105.00 6309.05 5700.95 6299.15
Nov-13 130.00 99.30 120.00 6342.95 5972.45 6176.10
Dec-13 143.50 110.00 143.50 6415.25 6129.95 6304.00

Registrar and Transfer Agent:
Sharepro Services (India) Private Limited
�3 $%� SamKLta :areKoXsLnJ &omSOe[
2nd Floor, Near Sakinaka Telephone Exchange
$ndKerL � .XrOa 5oad
Sakinaka, Andheri (East)
Mumbai – 400 072

Share Transfer System
Shares lodged for transfer at the Registrar’s address 
are normally processed and approved by the Share 
Transfer Committee on a fortnight basis. Grievances
received from Members and other miscellaneous 
correspondence on change of address, mandates 
etc. are processed by the Registrar within 7 days.

Distribution of Shareholding as on December 31, 2013
Category                  

(No. of 
Shares)

No. of 
Share-
holders

Percent-
age

No. of 
Shares

Percent-
age

Less than 500 4970 88.86 629392 11.86

501-1000 318   5.69 255798  4.82

1001-2000 158  2.82 243964  4.60

2001-3000 49  0.88 124690  2.35

3001-4000 29  0.52 102536  1.93

4001-5000 17  0.30 77739  1.46

5001-10000 27  0.48 192522  3.63

10001 and above 25  0.45 3681993 69.36

TOTAL 5593 100.00 5308634 100.00

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON DECEMBER 31, 2013

CATEGORY
NO. OF 

SHARES
HELD

PERCENTAGE 
OF SHARE-
HOLDING

A. Shareholding of 
Promoter and Promoter 
Group
1. Indian – Individuals

2. Foreign – Institutions

B. Public shareholding
1. Institutions

a. Financial

   ,nstLtXtLons�%anNs
b. Foreign Institutional 

Investors

2. Non-Institutions
           a. %odLes &orSorate
           b. 1on�5esLdent
   IndLYLdXaOs�)oreLJn
   Individuals

c. Individual
sKareKoOders�
Others

   246366
 2849500

100           

7,460

 166427  
61421

1977360

 4.64
            53.68

0.00

0.14

3.14
1.16

37.25

TOTAL 5308634 100.00

Dematerialisation of Shares & Liquidity
97.22% of the total equity share capital has been 
dematerLaOL]ed XSto 'eFemEer 3�� 2��3� 7Ke &omSan\¶s 
(TXLt\ SKares are aFtLYeO\ traded Ln 1S( 	 %S(�

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants and 
Convertible Instruments, Conversion date Nil
and likely impact on equity

Plant Locations Plot Nos.184, 185 & 189,
Kundaim Industrial Estate,
Kundaim, Goa – 403 115

Address for Correspondence

The Company Secretary
De Nora India Limited
Plot Nos.184, 185 & 189, Kundaim Industrial Estate
Kundaim, Goa – 403 115    
7eO�� ����32�3������   )a[� ����32�3������
(maLO�� M\otL�EandodNar#denora�Fom
Website: www.denoraindia.com

Compliance with Non-mandatory requirements

1. The Board
7Ke &omSan\ Kas not SroYLded an\ offiFe to tKe 1on�
([eFXtLYe &KaLrman or aOOoZed an\ re�LmEXrsement 
of expenses incurred in performance of his duties, 
apart from the payment of sitting fees for attending 
%oard and &ommLttee 0eetLnJs�
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2. Remuneration Committee
7Ke %oard Kas set XS a 5emXneratLon &ommLttee 
details whereof are furnished at Item No. 3 of this 
Report.

3. Shareholder Rights
 7Ke KaOf�\earO\ finanFLaO resXOts LnFOXdLnJ sXmmar\ of 

sLJnLfiFant eYents of reOeYant SerLod of sL[ montKs are 
not sent to each household of shareholders. However, 
these results are displayed on the Company’s website 
www.denoraindia.com and on tKe offiFLaO ZeEsLte of 
NSE (www.nseindia.com).

4.	 Audit	Qualifications
Strategic decisions were taken during the year resulting 
Ln XnTXaOLfied finanFLaO statements of tKe &omSan\�

5. Training of Board Members
,nSXts are JLYen to traLn %oard memEers Ln tKe EXsLness 
modeO of tKe &omSan\� rLsN SrofiOe of tKe EXsLness 
parameters and their responsibilities as Directors.

6. Mechanism for evaluating Non-Executive Board 
Members
The key parameters for evaluating performance of 
non�e[eFXtLYe memEers of tKe %oard are FontrLEXtLons 
to the strategy for growth of the Company, setting 
directions for improvement in governance and 
participating in the relevant meetings on a regular 
basis. The appointment is done by the Shareholders 
in the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

7. Whistle Blower Policy
The Company had formulated a policy to provide 
adeTXate safeJXards aJaLnst YLFtLmL]atLon of 
employees who report any violation of the Code of
Conduct or any unethical behaviour, actual or 
suspected fraud or improper practice to the Top 
Management and Audit Committee and to prohibit 
managerial personnel from taking adverse personal 
action against employees as a result of the employees’ 
good faith disclosure of alleged wrongful conduct to 
Audit Committee on a matter of public concern. No 
personnel have been denied access to the Audit 
Committee.
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TO THE MEMBERS OF 
DE NORA INDIA LIMITED
I have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by De Nora India Limited (the Company), for the 
year ended on 31st December, 2013, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Company with Stock 
Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My examination was 
limited to a review of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the 
FondLtLons of tKe &orSorate *oYernanFe� ,t Ls neLtKer an aXdLt nor an e[SressLon of oSLnLon on tKe finanFLaO statements of 
the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me:

I) I certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned 
Listing Agreement;

II) I state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as per the records 
maLntaLned E\ tKe SKareKoOders�,nYestor *rLeYanFe &ommLttee�

, fXrtKer state tKat sXFK FomSOLanFe Ls neLtKer an assXranFe as to tKe fXtXre YLaELOLt\ of tKe &omSan\ nor tKe effiFLenF\ or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sadashiv V. Shet
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY 
CP No.: 2540

POaFe � PanMLm� *oa
Date : February 12, 2014

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT
7Ke %oard Kas formXOated a Fode of FondXFt for tKe %oard memEers and SenLor 0anaJement of tKe &omSan\� ZKLFK Kas 
been posted on the website of the Company.

,t Ls KereE\ affirmed tKat aOO tKe 'LreFtors and SenLor 0anaJement SersonneO KaYe FomSOLed ZLtK tKe Fode of FondXFt framed 
E\ tKe &omSan\ and a FonfirmatLon to tKat effeFt Kas Eeen oEtaLned from aOO tKe 'LreFtors and SenLor 0anaJement�

For De Nora India Limited

Vinay Chopra
0$1$*(5�',5(&725
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Independent Auditors’ Report 
To the Members of
De Nora India Limited

Report on the Financial Statements
:e KaYe aXdLted tKe aFFomSan\LnJ finanFLaO statements 
of De Nora India Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise 
tKe EaOanFe sKeet as at 3� 'eFemEer� 2��3� tKe statement 
of Srofit and Ooss and tKe FasK ÀoZ statement for tKe \ear 
tKen ended� and a sXmmar\ of sLJnLfiFant aFFoXntLnJ 
SoOLFLes and otKer e[SOanator\ LnformatLon�

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial 
Statements
0anaJement Ls resSonsLEOe for tKe SreSaratLon of tKese 
finanFLaO statements tKat JLYe a trXe and faLr YLeZ of tKe 
finanFLaO SosLtLon� finanFLaO SerformanFe and FasK ÀoZs of 
the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards 
notLfied Xnder tKe &omSanLes $Ft� ���� �³tKe $Ft´� read ZLtK 
tKe *eneraO &LrFXOar ���2��3 dated �3 SeStemEer� 2��3 of 
tKe 0LnLstr\ of &orSorate $ffaLrs Ln resSeFt of SeFtLon �33 of
tKe &omSanLes $Ft� 2��3� 7KLs resSonsLELOLt\ LnFOXdes tKe 
desLJn� LmSOementatLon and maLntenanFe of LnternaO FontroO 
reOeYant to tKe SreSaratLon and SresentatLon of tKe finanFLaO 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
materLaO mLsstatement� ZKetKer dXe to fraXd or error�

Auditors’ Responsibility 
2Xr resSonsLELOLt\ Ls to e[Sress an oSLnLon on tKese 
finanFLaO statements Eased on oXr aXdLt� :e FondXFted oXr 
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued 
E\ tKe ,nstLtXte of &Kartered $FFoXntants of ,ndLa� 7Kose 
standards reTXLre tKat Ze FomSO\ ZLtK etKLFaO reTXLrements 
and SOan and Serform tKe aXdLt to oEtaLn reasonaEOe 
assXranFe aEoXt ZKetKer tKe finanFLaO statements are free 
from materLaO mLsstatement�

$n aXdLt LnYoOYes SerformLnJ SroFedXres to oEtaLn aXdLt 
eYLdenFe aEoXt tKe amoXnts and dLsFOosXres Ln tKe 
finanFLaO statements� 7Ke SroFedXres seOeFted deSend on 
tKe aXdLtor¶s MXdJment� LnFOXdLnJ tKe assessment of tKe 
rLsNs of materLaO mLsstatement of tKe finanFLaO statements� 
ZKetKer dXe to fraXd or error� ,n maNLnJ tKose rLsN 
assessments� tKe aXdLtor FonsLders LnternaO FontroO reOeYant 
to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
finanFLaO statements Ln order to desLJn aXdLt SroFedXres 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
SXrSose of e[SressLnJ an oSLnLon on tKe effeFtLYeness 
of tKe &omSan\¶s LnternaO FontroO� $n aXdLt aOso LnFOXdes 
eYaOXatLnJ tKe aSSroSrLateness of aFFoXntLnJ SoOLFLes 
Xsed and tKe reasonaEOeness of tKe aFFoXntLnJ estLmates 
made E\ manaJement� as ZeOO as eYaOXatLnJ tKe oYeraOO 
SresentatLon of tKe finanFLaO statements� 

:e EeOLeYe tKat tKe aXdLt eYLdenFe Ze KaYe oEtaLned Ls 
sXffiFLent and aSSroSrLate to SroYLde a EasLs for oXr aXdLt 
oSLnLon�   

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
aFFordLnJ to tKe e[SOanatLons JLYen to Xs� tKe saLd finanFLaO 
statements give the information required by the Act in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
FonformLt\ ZLtK aFFoXntLnJ SrLnFLSOes JeneraOO\ aFFeSted 
in India:

 L� Ln tKe Fase of tKe EaOanFe sKeet� of tKe state of affaLrs 
of tKe &omSan\ as at 3� 'eFemEer� 2��3�

 LL� Ln tKe Fase of tKe statement of Srofit and Ooss� of tKe 
Srofit of tKe &omSan\ for tKe \ear ended on tKat date� 
and

 LLL� Ln tKe Fase of tKe FasK ÀoZ statement� of tKe FasK 
ÀoZs of tKe &omSan\ for tKe \ear ended on tKat date�

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 
2��3 �³tKe 2rder´� LssXed E\ tKe &entraO *oYernment of 
,ndLa Ln terms of sXE�seFtLon ��$� of SeFtLon 22� of tKe 
$Ft� Ze JLYe Ln tKe $nne[Xre a statement on tKe matters 
sSeFLfied Ln SaraJraSKs � and � of tKe 2rder�

$s reTXLred E\ SeFtLon 22��3� of tKe &omSanLes $Ft� ����� 
we report that:

a� Ze KaYe oEtaLned aOO tKe LnformatLon and e[SOanatLons 
ZKLFK� to tKe Eest of oXr NnoZOedJe and EeOLef� Zere 
neFessar\ for tKe SXrSose of oXr aXdLt�

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by 
OaZ KaYe Eeen NeSt E\ tKe &omSan\ so far as aSSears 
from oXr e[amLnatLon of tKose EooNs�

F� tKe EaOanFe sKeet� statement of Srofit and Ooss and FasK 
ÀoZ statement deaOt ZLtK E\ tKLs reSort are Ln aJreement 
ZLtK tKe EooNs of aFFoXnt�

d� Ln oXr oSLnLon� tKe EaOanFe sKeet� tKe statement of Srofit 
and Ooss and tKe FasK ÀoZ statement deaOt ZLtK E\ tKLs 
reSort FomSO\ ZLtK tKe $FFoXntLnJ Standards notLfied 
Xnder tKe &omSanLes $Ft� ���� read ZLtK tKe *eneraO 
&LrFXOar ���2��3 dated �3 SeStemEer� 2��3 of tKe 
0LnLstr\ of &orSorate $ffaLrs Ln resSeFt of SeFtLon �33 
of tKe &omSanLes $Ft� 2��3� and

e) on the basis of written representations received from 
tKe dLreFtors of tKe &omSan\ as at 3� 'eFemEer� 2��3� 
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of 
tKe dLreFtors Ls dLsTXaOLfied as on 3� 'eFemEer� 2��3� 
from EeLnJ aSSoLnted as a dLreFtor Ln terms of &OaXse �J�
of sXE�seFtLon ��� of SeFtLon 2�� of tKe $Ft�

For B S R & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

 )Lrm¶s 5eJLstratLon 1o�� ���2��:

Vijay Mathur
Mumbai Partner
�2 )eErXar\� 2��� 0emEersKLS 1o�� ������
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report – 
31 December, 2013
(Referred to in our report of even date)

i) a) The Company has maintained proper records 
sKoZLnJ fXOO SartLFXOars� LnFOXdLnJ TXantLtatLYe 
detaLOs and sLtXatLon of fi[ed assets�

  E� 7Ke &omSan\ Kas a reJXOar SroJramme of 
SK\sLFaO YerLfiFatLon of Lts fi[ed assets E\ ZKLFK 
aOO fi[ed assets are YerLfied Ln a SKased manner 
oYer a SerLod of tKree \ears� ,n oXr oSLnLon� tKLs 
SerLodLFLt\ of SK\sLFaO YerLfiFatLon Ls reasonaEOe 
having regard to the size of the Company and 
tKe natXre of Lts assets� PK\sLFaO YerLfiFatLon of 
fi[ed assets Zas not FarrLed oXt dXrLnJ tKe FXrrent 
\ear� 

  F� )L[ed assets dLsSosed off dXrLnJ tKe \ear Zere 
not sXEstantLaO and� tKerefore� do not affeFt tKe 
JoLnJ FonFern assXmStLon�

 LL� a� 7Ke LnYentor\� e[FeSt Joods�Ln�transLt� Kas Eeen 
SK\sLFaOO\ YerLfied E\ tKe manaJement dXrLnJ 
tKe \ear� ,n oXr oSLnLon� tKe freTXenF\ of sXFK 
YerLfiFatLon Ls reasonaEOe�

  E� 7Ke SroFedXres for tKe SK\sLFaO YerLfiFatLon of 
LnYentorLes foOOoZed E\ tKe manaJement are 
reasonaEOe and adeTXate Ln reOatLon to tKe sL]e of 
tKe &omSan\ and tKe natXre of Lts EXsLness�

  c) The Company is maintaining proper records 
of LnYentor\� 7Ke dLsFreSanFLes notLFed on 
YerLfiFatLon EetZeen tKe SK\sLFaO stoFNs and EooN 
reFords Zere not materLaO� 

 LLL� 7Ke &omSan\ Kas neLtKer Jranted nor taNen an\ Ooans� 
seFXred or XnseFXred� to or from FomSanLes� firms or 
other parties covered in the register maintained under 
SeFtLon 3�� of tKe &omSanLes $Ft �µtKe $Ft¶�� 

iv) In our opinion and according to the information 
and e[SOanatLons JLYen to Xs� and KaYLnJ reJard 
to tKe e[SOanatLon tKat SXrFKases of FertaLn Ltems 
of LnYentorLes are for tKe &omSan\¶s sSeFLaOL]ed 
reTXLrements and sLmLOarO\ FertaLn Ltems of 
LnYentorLes soOd and serYLFes rendered are for tKe 
sSeFLaOL]ed reTXLrements of tKe EX\ers for ZKLFK 
sXLtaEOe aOternatLYe soXrFes are not aYaLOaEOe to 
oEtaLn FomSaraEOe TXotatLons� tKere Ls an adeTXate 
LnternaO FontroO s\stem FommensXrate ZLtK tKe sL]e 
of the Company and the nature of its business with 
reJard to SXrFKase of LnYentor\ and fi[ed assets 
and ZLtK reJard to tKe saOe of Joods and serYLFes�
In our opinion and according to the information and 
e[SOanatLons JLYen to Xs� Ze KaYe not oEserYed an\ 
maMor ZeaNness Ln tKe LnternaO FontroO s\stem dXrLnJ 
tKe FoXrse of tKe aXdLt�  

v) a) In our opinion, and according to the information 

and e[SOanatLons JLYen to Xs� tKe SartLFXOars of 
contracts or arrangements referred in Section 

3�� of tKe $Ft KaYe Eeen entered Ln tKe reJLster 
reTXLred to Ee maLntaLned Xnder tKat seFtLon�   

  b) In our opinion and according to the information 

and e[SOanatLons JLYen to Xs� tKe transaFtLons for 
SXrFKase and saOe of FertaLn Ltems of LnYentorLes 
and saOe of serYLFes ZKLFK are made Ln SXrsXanFe 
of such contracts and arrangements referred 

to Ln �a� aEoYe and e[FeedLnJ tKe YaOXe of ,15 
� OaNKs ZLtK an\ Sart\ dXrLnJ tKe \ear are of a 
sSeFLaOL]ed natXre for ZKLFK sXLtaEOe aOternatLYe 
soXrFes are not aYaLOaEOe to oEtaLn FomSaraEOe 
TXotatLons� +oZeYer� on tKe EasLs of LnformatLon 
and e[SOanatLons SroYLded� tKe same aSSear 
reasonaEOe� 

 YL� $FFordLnJ to tKe LnformatLon and e[SOanatLons JLYen 
to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits 

from tKe SXEOLF�  

 YLL� ,n oXr oSLnLon� tKe &omSan\ Kas an LnternaO aXdLt 
system commensurate with the size and nature of its 

EXsLness�

YLLL� :e KaYe EroadO\ reYLeZed tKe EooNs of aFFoXnt 
maintained by the Company pursuant to the 

rXOes SresFrLEed E\ tKe &entraO *oYernment for 
maLntenanFe of Fost reFords Xnder SeFtLon 2����� �d�
of the Act and are of the opinion that prima facie, the 

prescribed accounts and records have been made 

and maLntaLned� +oZeYer� Ze KaYe not made a 
detaLOed e[amLnatLon of tKe reFords�

 L[� a� $FFordLnJ to tKe LnformatLon and e[SOanatLons 
JLYen to Xs and on tKe EasLs of oXr e[amLnatLon of 
the records of the Company, the Company has been 

JeneraOO\ reJXOar Ln deSosLtLnJ amoXnts dedXFted�
accrued in the books of account in respect of 

XndLsSXted statXtor\ dXes LnFOXdLnJ ProYLdent 
)Xnd� ,nYestor (dXFatLon and ProteFtLon )Xnd� 
(mSOo\ees¶ State ,nsXranFe� ,nFome 7a[� SaOes 
7a[� SerYLFe 7a[� &Xstoms 'Xt\� ([FLse 'Xt\ and 
otKer materLaO statXtor\ dXes ZLtK tKe aSSroSrLate 
aXtKorLtLes� $s e[SOaLned to Xs� tKe &omSan\ dLd 
not KaYe an\ dXes on aFFoXnt of :eaOtK 7a[�

   $FFordLnJ to tKe LnformatLon and e[SOanatLons 
JLYen to Xs� no XndLsSXted amoXnts Sa\aEOe Ln 
resSeFt of ProYLdent )Xnd� (mSOo\ees¶ State 
,nsXranFe� ,nFome 7a[� SaOes 7a[� SerYLFe 7a[� 
&Xstoms 'Xt\� ([FLse 'Xt\ and otKer materLaO 
statXtor\ dXes Zere Ln arrears as at 3� 'eFemEer� 
2��3 for a SerLod of more tKan sL[ montKs from tKe 
date tKe\ EeFame Sa\aEOe�
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  E� $FFordLnJ to tKe LnformatLon and e[SOanatLons 
JLYen to Xs� tKere are no dXes of ,nFome 7a[� 
SaOes 7a[� SerYLFe 7a[ and &Xstoms 'Xt\ ZKLFK 
have not been deposited with the appropriate 
aXtKorLtLes on aFFoXnt of an\ dLsSXtes�

$FFordLnJ to tKe LnformatLon and e[SOanatLons JLYen to Xs� 
tKe foOOoZLnJ dXes of ([FLse 'Xt\ KaYe not Eeen deSosLted 
E\ tKe &omSan\ on aFFoXnt of dLsSXtes�

Name
of the 

Statute
Nature of 
the Dues

Amount
Rs.

Period to 
which the 
amount
relates

Forum where 
dispute is 
pending

&entraO 
([FLse 
Act,
1944

([FLse 
duty on 
assessaEOe 
YaOXe 
consequent
to tKe Eenefit 
aYaLOed 
under the 
*oa 9aOXe 
$dded 7a[ 
Deferment-
cum-net
Sresent YaOXe 
FomSXOsor\ 
payment
scheme,
2���

��������� 2��3�2��� $ddLtLonaO 
Commissioner
of &entraO 
([FLse� *oa

 [� 7Ke &omSan\ does not KaYe an\ aFFXmXOated 
Oosses at tKe end of tKe finanFLaO \ear and Kas not 
LnFXrred FasK Oosses Ln tKe finanFLaO \ear and Ln tKe 
LmmedLateO\ SreFedLnJ finanFLaO \ear� 

 [L� ,n oXr oSLnLon and aFFordLnJ to tKe LnformatLon and 
e[SOanatLons JLYen to Xs� tKe &omSan\ Kas not 
defaXOted Ln reSa\ment of dXes to Lts EanNers� 7Ke 
Company did not have any outstanding dues to any 
finanFLaO LnstLtXtLons or deEentXre KoOders dXrLnJ tKe 
\ear�

 [LL� $FFordLnJ to tKe LnformatLon and e[SOanatLons JLYen 
to Xs� tKe &omSan\ Kas not Jranted an\ Ooans and 
adYanFes on tKe EasLs of seFXrLt\ E\ Za\ of SOedJe of 
sKares� deEentXres and otKer seFXrLtLes�

 [LLL� ,n oXr oSLnLon and aFFordLnJ to tKe LnformatLon and 
e[SOanatLons JLYen to Xs� tKe &omSan\ Ls not a FKLt 
fXnd or a nLdKL�mXtXaO Eenefit fXnd�soFLet\�

 [LY� $FFordLnJ to tKe LnformatLon and e[SOanatLons JLYen 
to Xs� tKe &omSan\ Ls not deaOLnJ or tradLnJ Ln sKares� 
seFXrLtLes� deEentXres and otKer LnYestments�

 [Y� $FFordLnJ to tKe LnformatLon and e[SOanatLons JLYen 
to us, the Company has not given any guarantee 
for Ooans taNen E\ otKers from EanNs or finanFLaO 
LnstLtXtLons�

 [YL� 7Ke &omSan\ dLd not KaYe an\ term Ooans 
oXtstandLnJ dXrLnJ tKe \ear�

 [YLL� $FFordLnJ to tKe LnformatLon and e[SOanatLons JLYen 
to Xs and on oYeraOO e[amLnatLon of tKe EaOanFe 
sheet of the Company, we are of opinion that the 
funds raised on short-term basis have not been 
Xsed for OonJ�term LnYestment�

 [YLLL� 7Ke &omSan\ Kas not made an\ SreferentLaO 
aOOotment of sKares to FomSanLes� firms and SartLes 
covered in the register maintained under Section
3�� of tKe $Ft� 

 [L[� 7Ke &omSan\ dLd not KaYe an\ oXtstandLnJ 
deEentXres dXrLnJ tKe \ear�

 [[� 7Ke &omSan\ Kas not raLsed an\ mone\ E\ SXEOLF 
LssXes�

 [[L� $FFordLnJ to tKe LnformatLon and e[SOanatLons 
given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has 
been noticed or reported during the course of our 
aXdLt�

For B S R & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

 )Lrm¶s 5eJLstratLon 1o�� ���2��:

Vijay Mathur
Mumbai Partner
�2 )eErXar\� 2��� 0emEersKLS 1o�� ������
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As per our report of even date attached.     

For B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors     

Chartered Accountants    

Firm Registration No.: 101248W

  

Vijay Mathur Vinay Chopra M. A. Sundaram Jyoti Bandodkar
Partner Director Director Company Secretary
Membership No.: 046476

Place : Mumbai Place : Goa

Date : 12 February, 2014 Date : 12 February, 2014

BALANCE SHEET 
as at  31 December, 2013
(Currency: Indian Rupee)

Notes 31 December, 2013  31 December, 2012 

EQUITY and LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
   Share capital 3  53,086,340  53,086,340 

   Reserves and surplus 4  306,346,627  283,720,928 

 359,432,967  336,807,268 

Non-current liabilities
   Long-term provisions 5  7,674,841  21,371,371 

 7,674,841  21,371,371 

Current liabilities
  Trade payables 6  28,788,303  36,672,932 

  Other current liabilities 7  35,391,061  45,101,508 

  Short-term provisions 8  52,939,930  62,880,771 

 117,119,294  144,655,211 

TOTAL  484,227,102  502,833,850 

ASSETS
Non-current assets
  Fixed assets

     Tangible assets 9A  71,639,530  64,197,199 

     Intangible assets 9B  669,561  400,673 

     ,ntanJLEOe fi[ed assets Xnder deYeOoSment  8,795,474  8,795,474 

 81,104,565  73,393,346 

  Non-current investments 10  170,000  170,000 

  Deferred tax assets (net) 11  16,952,538  7,736,553 

  Long-term loans and advances 12  22,965,248  14,569,262 

  Other non-current assets 13  20,157,000  - 

 60,244,786  22,475,815 

Current assets
  Current investments 14  76,433,982  152,298,541 

  Inventories 15  113,858,414  102,046,677 

  Trade receivables 16  128,860,463  92,224,541 

  Cash and bank balances 17  11,484,769  50,317,756 

  Short-term loans and advances 18  11,291,798  9,268,995 

  Other current assets 19  948,325  808,179 

 342,877,751  406,964,689 

TOTAL  484,227,102  502,833,850 

6iJnificant	accountinJ	SoliciHs 2
7Ke notes referred to aEoYe form an LnteJraO Sart of tKe finanFLaO 
statements

3-39
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As per our report of even date attached.     

For B S R & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors     

Chartered Accountants    

Firm Registration No.: 101248W

  

Vijay Mathur Vinay Chopra M. A. Sundaram Jyoti Bandodkar
Partner Director Director Company Secretary
Membership No.: 046476

Place : Mumbai Place : Goa

Date : 12 February, 2014 Date : 12 February, 2014

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
for the year ended 31st December, 2013
(Currency: Indian Rupee)

Notes  31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

Revenue from operations (gross) 20  374,378,362  678,118,940 

Less: Excise duty  (11,606,485)  (35,575,497)

Revenue from operations (net)  362,771,877  642,543,443 

Other income 21  11,100,261  14,081,576 

Total revenue  373,872,138  656,625,019 

Expenses
  Cost of materials consumed 22  131,967,741  281,260,999 

  &KanJes Ln LnYentorLes of finLsKed Joods� ZorN�Ln�SroJress and  
stock-in-trade

23  7,109,464  18,450,707 

  (mSOo\ee Eenefits e[Sense 24  43,939,626  40,226,037 

  Finance costs 25  79,478  69,440 

  Depreciation and amortisation 26  7,144,065  5,975,771 

  Other expenses 27  114,457,125  118,003,082 

Total expenses  304,697,499  463,986,036 

3Uofit	EHIoUH	ta[	IoU	tKH	\HaU  69,174,639  192,638,983 

Tax expense:
  Current tax  30,633,452  61,521,026 

  Current tax relating to prior year  -  (1,560,211)

  Deferred tax  (9,215,986)  (392,055)

Total tax expense  21,417,466  59,568,760 

3Uofit	aItHU	ta[	IoU	tKH	\HaU  47,757,173  133,070,223 

Earnings per equity share [Nominal value of share Rs. 10 
(previous year: Rs. 10)]
Basic and diluted 31  9.00  25.02 

6iJnificant	accountinJ	SoliciHs 2

7Ke notes referred to aEoYe form an LnteJraO Sart of tKe finanFLaO 
statements

3-39
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 31st December, 2013

(Currency: Indian Rupee)

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

A &asK	ÀoZs	IUoP	oSHUatinJ	actiYitiHs�
1et Srofit Eefore ta[  69,174,639  192,638,983 

AdMustPHnts�
Depreciation and amortisation  7,144,065  5,975,771 

Interest income  (2,944,494)  (4,452,281)

Finance cost  79,478  69,440 

�Profit� on saOe of assets  (13,492)  - 

8nreaOLsed foreLJn e[FKanJe dLfferenFes  (47,498)  84,910 

Bad debts write-off  8,902  1,153,057 

%X\EaFN e[Senses  -  354,390 

ProYLsLon for doXEtfXO deEts and adYanFe FKarJe��ZrLte EaFN�  1,743,523  (1,558,783)

Dividend income  (6,065,100)  (3,200,514)

Loss on saOe of LnYestments  345,884  12,667 

Provisions for warranty (net)  789,376  6,443,003 

 1,040,644  4,881,660 

2SHUatinJ	casK	ÀoZ	EHIoUH	ZoUNinJ	caSital	cKanJHs  70,215,283  197,520,643 

�,nFrease� � deFrease Ln trade reFeLYaEOes  (38,340,849)  15,865,427 

�,nFrease� � deFrease Ln LnYentorLes  (11,811,737)  32,341,772 

'eFrease Ln OonJ term Ooans and adYanFes  513,100  945,904 

�,nFrease� � deFrease Ln sKort term Ooans and adYanFes  (2,022,803)  19,034,086 

'eFrease Ln trade Sa\aEOes  (7,884,630)  (25,897,509)

,nFrease Ln OonJ term SroYLsLons  4,134,694  514,703 

Increase in short term provisions  392,769  898,658 

'eFrease Ln otKer FXrrent OLaELOLtLes  (9,710,447)  (23,415,149)

 (64,729,903)  20,287,892 

&asK Jenerated from oSeratLons  5,485,380  217,808,535 

,nFome ta[es �SaLd�  (50,152,363)  (44,209,290)

1Ht	casK	�usHd	in�	�	SUoYidHd	E\	oSHUatinJ	actiYitiHs	�A�  (44,666,983)  173,599,245 

B &asK	ÀoZs	IUoP	inYHstinJ	actiYitiHs�
PXrFKase of fi[ed assets and FKanJe Ln FaSLtaO ZorN Ln SroJress  (14,911,367)  (7,094,840)

ProFeeds from saOe of fi[ed assets  69,575  - 

Interest received  2,804,348  1,375,535 

Dividend received  6,065,100  3,200,514 

Purchase of investments  (65,244,820)  (192,923,879)

ProFeeds from saOe�redemStLon of LnYestments  140,763,495  90,666,404 

0atXrLt\ of��,nYestment Ln� %anN deSosLts 
�KaYLnJ matXrLt\ of more tKan 3 montKs� 4,336,184  (5,440,403)

1Ht	casK	SUoYidHd	E\	�	�usHd	in�	inYHstinJ	actiYitiHs	�%�  73,882,515  (110,216,671)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 31st December, 2013

(Currency: Indian Rupee)

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

C &asK	ÀoZ	IUoP	)inancinJ	actiYitiHs�
Interest paid  (79,478)  (69,440)

'LYLdend and dLstrLEXtLon ta[ SaLd  (43,475,857)  (37,963,510)

%X\EaFN of sKares �LnFOXdLnJ e[Senses�  -  (13,786,585)

1Ht	casK	�usHd	in�	financinJ	actiYitiHs	�&�  (43,555,335)  (51,819,535)

1Ht	�dHcUHasH�	�	incUHasH	in	casK	and	casK	HTuiYalHnts	�A�%�&�	  (14,339,803)  11,563,039 

&asK	and	casK	HTuiYalHnts	as	at	tKH	EHJinninJ	oI	tKH	\HaU  25,824,572  14,261,533 

&asK	and	casK	HTuiYalHnts	as	at	tKH	Hnd	oI	tKH	\HaU  11,484,769  25,824,572

1otHs	to	&asK	)loZ	6tatHPHnt�
1 &omSonents of FasK and FasK eTXLYaOents

– Cash on hand  48,862  50,888 

– Cheques on hand  110,356 -

± %aOanFes ZLtK  EanNs
– in current accounts  4,966,997  24,187,544 

– in EEFC account  537,809  75,762 

– in earmarked account  -  - 

– Unpaid dividend accounts  1,580,745  1,510,378 

   ± Ln deSosLt aFFoXnts �ZLtK orLJLnaO matXrLt\ of 3 montKs or Oess�  4,240,000  - 

 11,484,769  25,824,572 

2 7Ke aEoYe LnFOXdes an amoXnt of 5s� ��������� 
�SreYLoXs \ear 5s� ������3��� restrLFted Ln Xse on aFFoXnt of XnSaLd dLYLdend

$s Ser oXr reSort of eYen date attaFKed� 
    

For	%	6	5			&o.	//3 )oU	and	on	EHKalI	oI	tKH	%oaUd	oI	'iUHctoUs     

Chartered Accountants    

)Lrm 5eJLstratLon 1o�� ���2��:
  

9iMa\	0atKuU	 9ina\	&KoSUa	 0.	A.	6undaUaP	 -\oti	%andodNaU	
Partner Director Director Company Secretary
0emEersKLS 1o�� ������   

POaFe � 0XmEaL POaFe � *oa
Date : 12 February, 2014 Date : 12 February, 2014
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December, 2013
(Currency: Indian Rupee)       

1 Background      
De Nora India Limited (‘the Company’ or ‘De Nora’) was incorporated in June 1989 as Titanor Components Limited 
(‘Titanor’) and commenced business in November 1989.  The Company’s name was changed from Titanor to De 
Nora on 27th June, 2007. The Company has its manufacturing facilities at Kundaim, Goa and is involved in the 
business of manufacturing and servicing of Electrolytic products.       

2 6iJnificant	accountinJ	SoliciHs      

2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements      
 7Kese finanFLaO statements KaYe Eeen SreSared and Sresented on tKe aFFrXaO EasLs of aFFoXntLnJ and FomSO\ ZLtK 

the Accounting Standards prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 issued by the Central 
Government, read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (‘the 
Act’) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the extent applicable.

Under SeFtLon 2�� �3&� of tKe &omSanLes $Ft� ����� ZKLFK as Ser FOarLfiFatLon LssXed E\ tKe 0LnLstr\ of &orSorate 
Affairs, continue to apply under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (which has superseeded section 211 (3C) of 
the Companies Act, 1956 with effect from 12 September, 2013.

2.2 Use of estimates      
 7Ke SreSaratLon of finanFLaO statements Ln FonformLt\ ZLtK *eneraOO\ $FFeSted $FFoXntLnJ PrLnFLSOes �*$$P� reTXLres 

management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and 
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of 
tKe finanFLaO statements� $FtXaO resXOts FoXOd dLffer from tKose estLmates� (stLmates and XnderO\LnJ assXmStLons are 
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future 
periods.      

2.3 Current and Non-current classification      
 $OO assets and OLaELOLtLes are FOassLfied Lnto FXrrent and non�FXrrent� 

Assets
 $n asset Ls FOassLfied as FXrrent ZKen Lt satLsfies an\ of tKe foOOoZLnJ FrLterLa� 

(a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company’s normal operating 
cycle;

(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
(c) it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the balance sheet date; or

 �d� Lt Ls FasK or a FasK eTXLYaOent XnOess Lt Ls restrLFted from EeLnJ e[FKanJed or Xsed to settOe a OLaELOLt\ for atOeast 
12 months after the balance sheet date.

 $OO otKer assets are FOassLfied as non�FXrrent� 

Liabilities
 $ OLaELOLt\ Ls FOassLfied as FXrrent ZKen Lt satLsfies an\ of tKe foOOoZLnJ FrLterLa�

(a) it is expected to be settled in, the company’s normal operating cycle;
(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
(c) it is due to be settled within 12 months after the balance sheet date; or
(d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for atleast 12 months after

the balance sheet date.

 $OO otKer OLaELOLtLes are FOassLfied as non�FXrrent�

2SHUatinJ	c\clH
 2SeratLnJ F\FOe Ls tKe tLme EetZeen tKe aFTXLsLtLon of assets for SroFessLnJ and tKeLr reaOLsatLon Ln FasK or FasK 

eTXLYaOents� %ased on tKe natXre of SrodXFts and serYLFes and tKe tLme EetZeen tKe aFTXLsLtLon of assets for 
SroFessLnJ and tKeLr reaOLsatLon Ln FasK and FasK eTXLYaOents� tKe &omSan\ Kas asFertaLned Lts oSeratLnJ F\FOe as 
�2 montKs for tKe SXrSose of FXrrent ± non�FXrrent FOassLfiFatLon of assets and OLaELOLtLes�   

2.4 Tangible assets and depreciation
 7anJLEOe assets are stated at aFTXLsLtLon Fost Oess aFFXmXOated deSreFLatLon and LmSaLrment Ooss� Lf an\� 7Ke 

aFTXLsLtLon Fost of fi[ed assets LnFOXdes ta[es� dXtLes� freLJKt and otKer LnFLdentaO e[Senses reOated to ErLnJLnJ tKe 
asset to its working condition for its intended use.



27

DE NORA INDIA LIMITED
CIN-L31200GA1993PLC001335

 7Ke &omSan\ deSreFLates Lts fi[ed assets on StraLJKt LLne 0etKod �SL0� at tKe rates SresFrLEed Ln SFKedXOe ;,9 
to the Act, except for existing assets of plant and machinery procured until 31 December, 2005, leasehold land and 
FomSXters �LnFOXdLnJ softZare FOassLfied as ,ntanJLEOe assets�� )or addLtLons and dLsSosaOs� deSreFLatLon Ls SroYLded 
Sro�rata for tKe SerLod of Xse� )L[ed assets LndLYLdXaOO\ FostLnJ XS to 5s� ����� are deSreFLated fXOO\ Ln tKe \ear of 
purchase.

In respect of the existing assets of plant and machinery procured until 31 December, 2005, depreciation is charged on 
SLM over management’s estimate of the residual useful life of the respective asset which varies from 1 to 10 years.  
+oZeYer� Ln resSeFt of tKese assets� tKe deSreFLatLon rates SresFrLEed Ln SFKedXOe ;,9 to tKe $Ft� are FonsLdered as 
the minimum rates.

 &omSXters are deSreFLated oYer an e[SeFted Eenefit SerLod of 3 \ears on a straLJKt OLne EasLs�
 PremLXm on OeaseKoOd Oand Ls amortLsed oYer tKe Xne[SLred SerLod of tKe Oease�

2.5 Intangible assets and amortisation      
Intangible assets includes system and application software. These intangible assets are recognised only where 
fXtXre eFonomLF Eenefits attrLEXtaEOe to sXFK assets are e[SeFted to ÀoZ to tKe &omSan\ and tKe Fost of sXFK assets 
Fan Ee reasonaEO\ measXred� SoftZare Ls LnLtLaOO\ reFoJnLsed at Fost and FarrLed to sXEseTXent \ears at Fost Oess 
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

 7Ke FomSXter softZare Ls amortLsed oYer an e[SeFted Eenefit SerLod of 3 \ears on a straLJKt OLne EasLs�
 ,ntanJLEOe assets are dereFoJnLsed ZKen no fXtXre eFonomLF Eenefits are e[SeFted from tKeLr Xse and sXEseTXent 

disposal.      

2.6 Impairment of assets
The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset or a group of 
assets (cash generating unit) may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable 
amount of the asset or a group of assets. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the 
cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its 
reFoYeraEOe amoXnt� 7Ke redXFtLon Ls treated as an LmSaLrment Ooss and Ls reFoJnL]ed Ln tKe Statement of Srofit and 
loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, 
tKe reFoYeraEOe amoXnt Ls reassessed and tKe asset Ls reÀeFted at tKe reFoYeraEOe amoXnt sXEMeFt to a ma[LmXm of 
depreciable historical cost.

2.7 Leases
Lease Sa\ments Xnder oSeratLnJ Oease are reFoJnLsed as an e[Sense Ln tKe Statement of Srofit and Ooss on a straLJKt 
line basis over the lease term.

2.8 Investments
Long term investments are stated at cost, less any other than temporary diminution in value.

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value, computed separately in respect of each category of 
investment.

2.9 Inventories
Inventories include raw materials and consumable stores and spares, work in progress, manufactured and traded 
finLsKed Joods LnYentor\� ,nYentor\ Ls YaOXed at tKe OoZer of Fost and net reaOLsaEOe YaOXe�
Cost comprises the purchase price, costs of conversion and other related costs incurred in bringing the inventories to 
their present location and condition. Costs of raw materials and consumable stores and spares are determined on the 
EasLs of tKe ZeLJKted aYeraJe metKod� &ost of finLsKed Joods and ZorN Ln SroJress LnFOXde aSSroSrLate SroSortLon 
of Fosts of FonYersLon ZKLFK LnFOXde YarLaEOe and fi[ed oYerKeads� )L[ed SrodXFtLon oYerKeads are aOOoFated on tKe 
basis of normal capacity of production facilities. Excise duty on unsold manufactured goods is included in the value 
of tKe finLsKed Joods LnYentor\�
Obsolete, defective and unserviceable inventories are duly provided for. The comparison of cost and net realisable 
value is made on an item to item basis.

2.10 Revenue recognition
 5eYenXe from saOe of SrodXFts Ls reFoJnLsed on transfer of aOO sLJnLfiFant rLsNs and reZards of oZnersKLS of tKe 

products on to the customers, which is generally on dispatch of goods.

Service income comprising mainly recoating/repair of electrolytic products is recognised as per the terms of the 
contract with the customer when the related services are performed and the products are dispatched to the customer.  
,nFome from annXaO maLntenanFe serYLFe FontraFts Ls reFoJnLsed Sro�rata oYer tKe SerLod of tKe FontraFt�  &ommLssLon 
income is recognised when proof of shipment is received from the supplier.
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5eYenXe from fi[ed SrLFe FonstrXFtLon FontraFts Ls reFoJnLsed E\ referenFe to tKe estLmated oYeraOO SrofitaELOLt\ of tKe 
FontraFt Xnder tKe SerFentaJe of FomSOetLon metKod� PerFentaJe of FomSOetLon metKod Ls determLned as a SroSortLon 
of tKe Fosts LnFXrred to date to tKe totaO estLmated Fosts� ProYLsLon for e[SeFted Ooss Ls reFoJnLsed LmmedLateO\ ZKen 
it is probable that the total estimated contract costs will exceed total contract revenue. Revenue recognised in excess 
of billings is recorded as unbilled revenue.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established. 

Interest income is recognised on the time proportion basis. 

2.11 Foreign currency transactions
Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transactions. 
Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the period are recognized in the 
Statement of Srofit and Ooss of tKe SerLod�

 0onetar\ assets and OLaELOLtLes Ln foreLJn FXrrenF\� ZKLFK are oXtstandLnJ as at tKe \ear�end are transOated at tKe 
\ear�end at tKe FOosLnJ e[FKanJe rate and tKe resXOtant e[FKanJe dLfferenFes are reFoJnL]ed Ln tKe Statement of 
Srofit and Ooss�

2.12 Employee benefits 
(a)	 Short	term	employee	benefits

   $OO emSOo\ee Eenefits Sa\aEOe ZKoOO\ ZLtKLn tZeOYe montKs of renderLnJ tKe serYLFe are FOassLfied as sKort�term 
emSOo\ee Eenefits� 7Kese Eenefits LnFOXde FomSensated aEsenFes sXFK as SaLd annXaO OeaYe and sLFNness 
OeaYe� 7Ke XndLsFoXnted amoXnt of sKort�term emSOo\ee Eenefits e[SeFted to Ee SaLd Ln e[FKanJe for tKe 
services rendered by employees is recognized during the period.     

(b)	 Post-employment	benefits	 	 	 	 	
  7Ke &omSan\¶s aSSroYed sXSerannXatLon sFKeme Ls a defined FontrLEXtLon SOan� 7Ke &omSan\ aOso maNes 

sSeFLfied montKO\ FontrLEXtLons toZards emSOo\ee SroYLdent fXnd ZKLFK Ls aOso a defined FontrLEXtLon SOan� 7Ke 
Company’s contribution paid/payable under these schemes is recognised as an expense in the Statement of 
Srofit and Ooss dXrLnJ tKe \ear Ln ZKLFK tKe emSOo\ee renders tKe reOated serYLFe�

   7Ke &omSan\¶s JratXLt\ Eenefit sFKeme Ls a defined Eenefit SOan� 7Ke &omSan\¶s net oEOLJatLon Ln resSeFt of 
tKe JratXLt\ Eenefit sFKeme Ls FaOFXOated E\ estLmatLnJ tKe amoXnt of fXtXre Eenefit tKat emSOo\ees KaYe earned 
Ln retXrn for tKeLr serYLFe Ln tKe FXrrent and SrLor SerLods� tKat Eenefit Ls dLsFoXnted to determLne Lts Sresent 
value, and the fair value of any plan assets is deducted.     

  7Ke Sresent YaOXe of tKe oEOLJatLon Xnder sXFK defined Eenefit SOan Ls determLned Eased on aFtXarLaO YaOXatLon 
at tKe EaOanFe sKeet date E\ an LndeSendent aFtXar\ XsLnJ tKe ProMeFted 8nLt &redLt 0etKod� $FtXarLaO JaLns 
and Oosses are reFoJnLsed LmmedLateO\ Ln tKe Statement of Srofit and Ooss�

(c)	 Other	Long-term	employment	benefits
Compensated absences which are expected to occur beyond twelve months after the end of the period in which 
tKe emSOo\ee renders tKe reOated serYLFes are reFoJnL]ed as a OLaELOLt\ at tKe Sresent YaOXe of tKe defined Eenefit 
obligation which is determined at each balance sheet date based on an actuarial valuation by an independent 
aFtXar\ XsLnJ tKe ProMeFted 8nLt &redLt 0etKod�  $FtXarLaO JaLns and Oosses are reFoJnL]ed LmmedLateO\ Ln tKe 
Statement of Srofit and Ooss�

2.13 Taxation
,nFome ta[ e[Sense FomSrLses FXrrent ta[ and deferred ta[ FKarJe or FredLt� ProYLsLon for FXrrent ta[ Ls determLned 
as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period in accordance with the provisions of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax on timing differences between taxable income and accounting income is accounted for, using the tax 
rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets other 
than on unabsorbed tax depreciation and unabsorbed tax losses are recognized only to the extent that there is a 
reasonable certainty of their realization. Deferred tax assets on unabsorbed tax depreciation and unabsorbed tax 
losses are recognized only to the extent that there is virtual certainty of their realization supported by convincing 
eYLdenFe� 'eferred ta[ assets are reYLeZed as at eaFK %aOanFe SKeet date to reassess reaOL]atLon�

2.14 Provisions and contingent liabilities
7Ke &omSan\ Freates a SroYLsLon ZKen tKere Ls Sresent oEOLJatLon as a resXOt of a Sast eYent tKat SroEaEO\ reTXLres 
an oXtÀoZ of resoXrFes and a reOLaEOe estLmate Fan Ee made of tKe amoXnt of tKe oEOLJatLon� $ dLsFOosXre for a 
contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, 
reTXLre an oXtÀoZ of resoXrFes� :Ken tKere Ls a SossLEOe oEOLJatLon or a Sresent oEOLJatLon Ln resSeFt of ZKLFK tKe 
OLNeOLKood of oXtÀoZ of resoXrFes Ls remote� no SroYLsLon or dLsFOosXre Ls made�
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December, 2013
(Currency: Indian Rupee)

31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

3. 6KaUH	caSital
Authorised shares:

 ���������� �SreYLoXs \ear � ����������� eTXLt\ sKares of 5s����� eaFK 100,000,000 100,000,000

,ssuHd�	suEscUiEHd	and	Said�uS�
 ��3����3� �SreYLoXs \ear � ��3����3�� eTXLt\ sKares of 5s����� eaFK� fXOO\ SaLd�XS 53,086,340 53,086,340

53,086,340 53,086,340

a.	 (Tuit\	sKaUHs	KHld	E\	8ltiPatH	+oldinJ	&oPSan\�+oldinJ	&oPSan\	and�oU	tKHiU	associatHs	oU	suEsidiaUiHs

Name of Shareholder 5HlationsKiS 31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

Number Amount  Number  Amount 

2ron]Lo 'e 1ora ,nternatLonaO %� 9� Holding Company  2,849,500  28,495,000  2,849,500  28,495,000 

E.	 5iJKts�	SUHIHUHncHs	and	UHstUictions	attacKHd	to	HTuit\	sKaUHs
 7Ke &omSan\ Kas onO\ one FOass of eTXLt\ sKares KaYLnJ a Sar YaOXe of 5s� �� Ser sKare� (aFK KoOder of eTXLt\ sKares 

is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed 
E\ tKe %oard of 'LreFtors Ls sXEMeFt to tKe aSSroYaO of tKe sKareKoOders Ln tKe ensXLnJ $nnXaO *eneraO 0eetLnJ�

 'XrLnJ tKe \ear ended 3� 'eFemEer� 2��3� tKe amoXnt of Ser sKare dLYLdend reFoJnL]ed as dLstrLEXtLon to eTXLt\ 
shareholders was Rs. 4 per share (previous year: Rs. 7 per share). The dividend appropriation for the year ended 
December 2013 amounted to Rs. 21,234,536 (previous year: Rs. 37,160,438) plus corporate dividend tax of 
Rs. 3,609,871 (previous year: Rs. 6,028,352).

 ,n tKe eYent of OLTXLdatLon of tKe &omSan\� tKe KoOders of eTXLt\ sKares ZLOO Ee entLtOed to reFeLYe remaLnLnJ assets of 
tKe &omSan\� after dLstrLEXtLon of aOO SreferentLaO amoXnts� 7Ke dLstrLEXtLon ZLOO Ee Ln SroSortLon to tKe nXmEer of eTXLt\ 
shares held by the shareholders.

c.	 (Tuit\	sKaUHs	in	tKH	&oPSan\	KHld	E\	HacK	sKaUHKoldHU	KoldinJ	PoUH	tKan	��	sKaUHs

Name of Shareholder 5HlationsKiS
31 December, 2013  31 December, 2012

Number Percentage  Number  PerFentaJe 
2ron]Lo 'e 1ora ,nternatLonaO %� 9� Holding Company  2,849,500 ��.���  2,849,500 53.68%

d.	 5Hconciliation	oI	HTuit\	sKaUHs	outstandinJ	as	at	tKH	EHJinninJ	and	at	tKH	Hnd	oI	UHSoUtinJ	SHUiod

Particulars
31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

Number Rs.  Number  Rs. 

(TXLt\ sKares oXtstandLnJ at tKe FommenFement of tKe 
period

 5,308,634  53,086,340 5,444,085 54,440,850

$dd�  eTXLt\ sKares LssXed dXrLnJ tKe \ear 	�	 	�	  �  � 
Less� eTXLt\ sKares EoXJKt EaFN dXrLnJ tKe \ear � 	�  135,451  1,354,510 

(TXLt\ sKares oXtstandLnJ at tKe end of tKe SerLod  5,308,634  53,086,340  5,308,634  53,086,340 

e. Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought 
EacN	duUinJ	tKH	SHUiod	oI	fiYH	\HaUs	iPPHdiatHl\	SUHcHdinJ	tKH	UHSoUtinJ	datH

 PXrsXant to tKe SKareKoOders¶ aSSroYaO for EX\ EaFN of eTXLt\ sKares Xnder SeFtLon ��$ of tKe &omSanLes $Ft� ����� 
the Company has bought back NIL eTXLt\ sKares �SreYLoXs \ear� �3������ tKroXJK oSen marNet transaFtLons for an 
aggregate amount of Rs. NIL �SreYLoXs \ear� 5s� �3��32������ 7Ke saLd sKares KaYe Eeen sXEseTXentO\ e[tLnJXLsKed� 
Capital redemption reserve has been created by transfer of Rs. NIL (previous year: Rs. 1,354,510) from General Reserve 
being the nominal value of shares bought back in terms of Section 77AA of the Companies Act, 1956.  
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December, 2013
(Currency: Indian Rupee)

31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

4.		5HsHUYHs	and	6uUSlus		
	 6HcuUitiHs	SUHPiuP	UHsHUYH

%aOanFe at FommenFement of tKe \ear 73,607,945  85,685,630 

Less: Utilised towards buy back of shares (Refer Note 3 (e)) �  12,077,685 

%aOanFe at end of tKe \ear  73,607,945  73,607,945 

	 *HnHUal	5HsHUYH
%aOanFe at FommenFement of tKe \ear  49,672,035  37,719,523 

$dd� 7ransfer from SXrSOXs Ln Statement of Srofit and Ooss  4,775,717  13,307,022 

Less: Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve (Refer Note 3 (e)) 	�  1,354,510 

%aOanFe at end of tKe \ear  54,447,752  49,672,035 

	 &aSital	5HdHPStion	5HsHUYH
%aOanFe at FommenFement of tKe \ear  2,465,000  1,110,490 

Add: Transfer from General Reserve �  1,354,510 

%aOanFe at end of tKe \ear  2,465,000  2,465,000 

	 6uUSlus	in	6tatHPHnt	oI	SUofit	and	loss
%aOanFe at FommenFement of tKe \ear  157,975,948  81,401,537 

$dd�  Profit for tKe \ear  47,757,173  133,070,223 

Less� ProSosed eTXLt\ dLYLdend >amoXnt 5s� � Ser sKare �SreYLoXs \ear� 5s� � Ser sKare�@ 21,234,536  37,160,438 

Less� 7a[ on SroSosed eTXLt\ dLYLdend 3,609,871  6,028,352 

Less� SKort SroYLsLon of ta[ on finaO dLYLdend of SreYLoXs \ear  287,067 �
Less: Transfer to General Reserve 4,775,717  13,307,022 

 175,825,930  157,975,948 

%aOanFe at end of tKe \ear  306,346,627  283,720,928 

31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

�.	 /onJ	tHUP	SUoYisions

	 3UoYision	IoU	HPSlo\HH	EHnHfits
 ProYLsLon for OeaYe enFasKment�sLFN OeaYe aYaLOment 4,937,516  2,840,516 

 ProYLsLon for JratXLt\  2,483,400  445,706 

2tKHU	SUoYisions
 ProYLsLon for ZarrantLes �5efer 1ote 33�  253,925  18,085,149

7,674,841 21,371,371

31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

�.	 7UadH	Sa\aElHs
Trade payables* 28,788,303  36,672,932

28,788,303  36,672,932

* There are no amounts due to the suppliers covered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development 
$Ft� 2���� 7KLs LnformatLon taNes Lnto aFFoXnt onO\ tKose sXSSOLers ZKo KaYe resSonded to tKe enTXLrLes made E\ 
the Company for this purpose.
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for the year ended 31 December, 2013
(Currency: Indian Rupee)

31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

7. Other current liabilities
Advances received from customers 4,014,823  6,705,593 

 %ooN oYerdraft 3,128,845  � 
Amount liable to be deposited in Investor Education and 

 ProteFtLon )Xnd EXt not \et dXe for deSosLt
– Unpaid dividend  1,580,745  1,510,378 

Other payables

– Statutory dues  2,733,297  4,600,414 

– Employee payables  4,677,406  6,309,774 

– Accrual of expenses  18,734,933  13,248,988 

    ± &redLtors toZards SXrFKase of fi[ed assets 	�	  11,350,967 

– Creditors for expenses 521,012  1,375,394 

35,391,061 45,101,508

31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

�.				6KoUt	tHUP	SUoYisions
				 3UoYision	IoU	HPSlo\HH	EHnHfits
    ProYLsLon for JratXLt\ 468,628  215,398 

    ProYLsLon for OeaYe enFasKment � sLFN OeaYe aYaLOment 796,902  657,365 

				 2tKHU	SUoYisions
    ProYLsLon for SroSosed eTXLt\ dLYLdend 21,234,536  37,160,438

    ProYLsLon for dLYLdend dLstrLEXtLon ta[ on SroSosed eTXLt\ dLYLdend 3,609,871  6,028,352 

    ProYLsLon for LnFome ta[ �net of adYanFe ta[� �  10,609,825 

    ProYLsLon for ZarrantLes �Refer Note 33) 26,829,993  8,209,393 

52,939,930 62,880,771
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31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

��.			1on�cuUUHnt	inYHstPHnts
(Valued	at	cost	unless	stated	otherwise)

			 1on	tUadH	inYHstPHnts�	TuotHd
   Investments in equity instruments

2���� �SreYLoXs \ear� 2����� eTXLt\ sKares of %anN of %aroda of 
5s� �� eaFK� fXOO\ SaLd�XS  170,000  170,000 

170,000  170,000 

7Ke aJJreJate EooN YaOXe and marNet YaOXe of TXoted non�FXrrent 
investments is as follows:

4Xoted non�FXrrent LnYestments
  Aggregate book value  170,000  170,000 

   Aggregate market value  1,291,100  1,733,900 

31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

��.			'HIHUUHd	ta[	assHts	�nHt�
Deferred	tax	assets

– in respect of provision for warranty / recoating / others  12,604,824  5,203,899 

– in respect of provision for doubtful debts and advances  1,987,346  1,547,926 

– in respect of provision for inventory obsolesence  6,958,086  7,116,568 

– in respect of gratuity provision  1,003,394  214,495 

± Ln resSeFt of teFKnLFaO NnoZ�KoZ amortLsatLon  10,837  12,807 

– in respect of provision for leave encashment / availment  1,953,796  1,134,888 

			 7otal	'HIHUUHd	ta[	assHts  24,518,283  15,230,583 

			 Deferred	tax	liabilities
Timing differences on account of:

± ([Fess of deSreFLatLon�amortLsatLon on fi[ed assets Xnder 
  LnFome�ta[ OaZ oYer deSreFLatLon�amortLsatLon SroYLded Ln aFFoXnts  7,565,745  7,494,030 

 7,565,745   7,494,030 

 16,952,538 7,736,553

31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

��.			/onJ�tHUP	loans	and	adYancHs	
Advances for supply of goods and services  1,351,790 2,019,381

Less� ProYLsLon for doXEtfXO adYanFes  1,351,790 2,019,381

	�	  � 
			 8nsHcuUHd�	considHUHd	Jood

Security deposits �  513,100 

Advance income tax (net of provision for tax)  22,965,248  14,056,162 

 22,965,248 14,569,262

31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

��.			2tKHU	non�cuUUHnt	assHts
%anN deSosLts �dXe to matXre after �2 montKs from tKe reSortLnJ date�  20,157,000 �

 20,157,000 �

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December, 2013
(Currency: Indian Rupee)
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DE NORA INDIA LIMITED
CIN-L31200GA1993PLC001335

31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

14. &uUUHnt	inYHstPHnts
(Valued	at	lower	of	cost	and	fair	value)

,nYestments Ln mXtXaO fXnds � XnTXoted

��2���������� �SreYLoXs \ear ��������������� XnLts of +')& &asK 0anaJement 
)Xnd � SaYLnJs POan � 'aLO\ dLYLdend reLnYestment  55,891,288  111,754,013 

��2�3������ �SreYLoXs \ear 3�����2����2�� XnLt of +')& SKort 7erm 2SSortXnLtLes 
)Xnd dLYLdend Sa\oXt  9,618,921  39,964,973 

����2����� �SreYLoXs \ear ����3��� XnLts Ln 7ata )Ooater )Xnd POan $ � :eeNO\ 
Dividend payout  10,923,773  579,555 

 76,433,982  152,298,541 

$JJreJate amoXnt of XnTXoted LnYestment  76,433,982  152,298,541 

$JJreJate ZrLte�doZn dXe to YaOXatLon of FXrrent LnYestment at faLr YaOXe  346,052 35,027

31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

15. ,nYHntoUiHs
(Valued	at	lower	of	cost	and	net	realisable	value)
Raw materials  88,957,738  70,486,980 
>LnFOXdLnJ Joods�Ln�transLt 5s� ��3�3�2�� �SreYLoXs \ear� 5s� �����������@
:orN�Ln�SroJress  8,589,786  15,502,520 

)LnLsKed Joods  11,829,939  12,026,670 

Stores and spares  4,480,951  4,030,507 

 113,858,414  102,046,677 

31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

16. 7UadH	UHcHiYaElHs

Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they 
became due for payment

(a) Unsecured, Considered good:  39,200,266  3,808,604 

(b) Doubtful:  4,489,436  2,685,491 

Less� ProYLsLon for doXEtfXO reFeLYaEOes 	�4�4���4���  (2,685,491)

                                                                           (A) 39,200,266 3,808,604

Other receivables

(a) Secured, Considered good: 	�	 �
(b) Unsecured, Considered good:  89,660,197  88,415,937 

(c) Doubtful:  5,629  66,051 

Less� ProYLsLon for doXEtfXO reFeLYaEOes 	�������  (66,051)

                                                                           �%�  89,660,197  88,415,937 

                                                                           �$� � �%�  128,860,463  92,224,541 

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December, 2013
(Currency: Indian Rupee)
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DE NORA INDIA LIMITED
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31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

��.			&asK	and	EanN	EalancHs
&asK and FasK eTXLYaOents
– Cash on hand  48,862  50,888 

± &KeTXes on Kand  110,356  �
± %aOanFes ZLtK  EanNs

– in current accounts  4,966,997  24,187,544 

± Ln (()& aFFoXnt  537,809  75,762 

– in earmarked account

– Unpaid dividend accounts  1,580,745  1,510,378 

– in deposit accounts (with original maturity of 3 months or less)  4,240,000 �
11,484,769 25,824,572

Other bank balances

– In deposits accounts with original maturity of more than three months but less
than twelve months �  24,493,184 

 11,484,769  50,317,756 

31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

��.			6KoUt�tHUP	loans	and	adYancHs
(unsecured,	considered	good)

Loans and advances to staff  1,065,894  609,313 

Advance for supply of goods and services  2,398,595  1,801,076 

Security deposits  1,872,369  1,436,069 

PreSaLd e[Senses 1,731,112  1,570,537 

%aOanFe ZLtK LndLreFt ta[ aXtKorLtLes  4,223,828  3,852,000 

 11,291,798  9,268,995 

19. Other current assets
(unsecured,	considered	good)

,nterest aFFrXed on fi[ed deSosLts ZLtK EanNs 948,325  808,179 

948,325  808,179 

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December, 2013
(Currency: Indian Rupee)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December, 2013
(Currency: Indian Rupee)

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

20. Revenue from operations (gross)
Sale of products

      – Finished goods  150,235,449  472,601,902 

      – Traded goods  3,387,077  5,016,356 

Sales of services

      – Recoating  217,189,235  197,959,461 

      – Annual maintenance charges  2,992,196  735,700 

Other operating revenue

       – Scrap sales  574,405  1,805,521 

 374,378,362  678,118,940 

%UHaN�uS	oI	UHYHnuH	IUoP	salH	oI	finisKHd	Joods	and	tUadHd	Joods
Coated metal anodes  30,785,818  224,597,954 

Electrochlorinators  57,962,600  69,704,379 

Cathodic Protection (anti corrosion) Systems  50,169,343  91,239,703 

Contract revenue  14,704,765  92,076,222 

 153,622,526  477,618,258 

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

21. Other income
Dividend income from current investments  6,022,100  3,166,514 

Dividend income from non-current investments  43,000  34,000 

Interest income

     – on bank deposits  1,753,161  1,340,470 

     – on loans to employees  76,011  27,316 

     – on income tax refund/others  1,115,322  3,084,495 

1et JaLn on aFFoXnt of foreLJn e[FKanJe ÀXFtXatLons  -  522,980 

1et Srofit on saOe of fi[ed assets  13,492  - 

Deputation charges  1,512,872  1,111,110 

Writeback of provision for doubtful debts (net)  -  2,910,573 

Miscellaneous income  564,303  1,884,118 

 11,100,261  14,081,576 

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

22. &ost	oI	PatHUials	consuPHd	
Opening stock  70,486,980  85,346,134 
Purchases  150,438,499  266,401,845 
Closing stock  88,957,738  70,486,980 

 131,967,741  281,260,999 
%UHaN�uS	oI	PatHUial	consuPHd
Chemicals  67,699,210  93,535,038 
Titanium metal  6,000,653  40,570,828 
Canisters/strings/strips/cables  3,867,600  10,965,959 
Components for electrochlorinators  21,226,545  17,160,280 
Components for Projects  21,910,744  71,499,209 
Others  11,262,989  47,529,685 

 131,967,741  281,260,999 
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December, 2013
(Currency: Indian Rupee)

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012
23. &KanJHs	in	inYHntoUiHs	oI	finisKHd	Joods�	

ZoUN�in�SUoJUHss	and	stocN�in�tUadH
Inventories at the end of the year:
  Finished goods  (11,829,940)  (12,026,670)
  Work-in-progress  (8,589,786)  (15,502,520)
  Sub-total  (20,419,726)  (27,529,190)

Inventories at the beginning of the year:
  Finished goods  12,026,670  6,314,486 
  Work-in-progress  15,502,520  39,665,411 
  Sub-total  27,529,190  45,979,897 

1Ht	�incUHasH�	�	dHcUHasH  7,109,464  18,450,707 

Break-up of inventories 
)inisKHd	Joods	
Coated metal anodes  6,446,810  4,078,804 
Electrochlorinators  3,872,502  2,833,237 
Cathodic protection (anti corrosion) systems  1,510,628  5,114,629 

 11,829,940  12,026,670 

Work-in-progress
Anodes / Cathodes  3,539,799  8,162,940 
Cathodic Protection Systems  1,505,132  2,435,784 
Electrochlorinators  3,544,855  4,903,796 

 8,589,786  15,502,520 

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012
24. (PSlo\HH	EHnHfits	H[SHnsH

Salaries, wages and bonus  32,464,573  31,741,687 
Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 34)  5,422,436  3,963,677 
Compensated absences  1,816,036  676,799 
Staff welfare expenses  4,236,581  3,843,874 

 43,939,626  40,226,037 

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012
25. Finance costs

Interest expenses 79,478  69,440 
79,478  69,440 

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012
��.	'HSUHciation	and	aPoUtisation

'eSreFLatLon on tanJLEOe fi[ed assets 6,849,095  5,701,501 
$mortLsatLon on LntanJLEOe fi[ed assets 294,970  274,270 

7,144,065  5,975,771 

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

27. 2tKHU	H[SHnsHs
Consumption of stores and spare parts  7,885,421  14,291,155 
Consumption of packing material  173,432  311,402 
Job work and labour charges  9,223,956  9,927,263 
Installation, commissioning and repair cost of electrochlorinators  3,445,290  2,870,111 
Power, fuel and water  5,582,445  5,446,086 
Freight and forwarding  931,487  2,408,758 

Rent  166,500  352,000 
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December, 2013
(Currency: Indian Rupee)

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

Repairs and maintenance

       – Building  1,767,601  1,851,563 

       – Machinery  1,642,411  1,107,031 

       – Others  1,078,663  773,967 

Insurance  2,211,171  2,223,190 

Rates and taxes  229,433  221,233 

Travelling expenses  11,594,103  11,865,674 

Legal and professional fees  26,128,358  21,057,358 

Auditors’ remuneration (refer note below)  1,000,960  894,230 

Commission and discount  9,692,626  7,875,219 

Advertising and sales promotion  1,358,280  1,568,644 

Bank charges  3,299,235  2,363,303 

Telephone and other communication expenses  1,804,462  948,187 

Printing and stationery  932,694  855,624 

Provision for warranty (net)  789,376  6,443,003 

Bad debts written off  8,902  1,153,057 

Provision for doubtful advances  1,743,523  1,351,790 

1et Ooss on aFFoXnt of foreLJn e[FKanJe ÀXFtXatLons  4,321,335  - 

Net loss on sale of current investments  345,884  12,667 

Donation  17,801  25,611 

Royalty  10,889,913  13,763,047 

Miscellaneous expenses  6,191,863  6,041,909 

 114,457,125  118,003,082 

1otH�	AuditoUs¶	UHPunHUation
As Auditor

   Statutory audit  275,000  255,000 

   Tax accounts  150,000  125,000 

   Limited review of quarterly results  450,000  375,000 

Reimbursement of expenses  125,960  139,230 

 1,000,960  894,230 

Remuneration to auditor does not include Rs. 962,180 (previous year Rs. 900,000) in respect of statutory audit, group 
audit under IFRS, etc. to be borne by Ultimate Holding Company.

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

28. Contingent liabilities
Claims in respect of:
Excise matters  1,467,590  1,467,590 

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012
29. &aSital	and	otKHU	coPPitPHnts

Bank guarantees given by Company comprise of the following:

–  Against product performance  91,838,726  88,698,305 

–  Against export commitments to customs authorities  646,938  646,938 

–  Against others  975,000  1,275,000 



39

DE NORA INDIA LIMITED
CIN-L31200GA1993PLC001335

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December, 2013
(Currency: Indian Rupee)

30. Related party transactions

a) Parties where control exists
	 1aPH	oI	UHlatHd	SaUt\ Relationship

Oronzio De Nora International B.V. Holding Company (holds 53.68% of the equity share 
capital as at 31 December, 2013)

Industrie De Nora S.p.A. Ultimate Holding Company (‘UHC’)

b) Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year
	 1aPH	oI	UHlatHd	SaUt\ Relationship

i) Industrie De Nora S.p.A., Singapore Entities Under Common Control (‘EUCC’)
  De Nora Elettrodi (Suzhou) Ltd.
  De Nora Tech Inc.
  Chlorine Engineers Corporation Limited
  Severn Trent De Nora

ii) De Nora Deutschland GmbH Fellow Subsidiaries (‘FS’)
  De Nora Do Brasil Ltd.

iii) Vinay Chopra  (Manager) Key Management Personnel (‘KMP’) (from 16 July, 2013)

  S.C. Jain (Managing Director) Key Management Personnel (‘KMP’) (till 15 July, 2013)

c) Transactions with related parties have been set out below
Transactions UHC EUCC FS KMP Total
Purchase of raw materials, trading 
goods  and spares

 934,917  2,082,667  758,175  -  3,775,759 

 (14,673,347)  (17,347,347)  (2,684,223)  (0)  (34,704,917)
Commission paid  90,644  -  -  -  90,644 

 (80,975)  (0)  (0)  (0)  (80,975)
Purchase of services  23,916,240  -  -  -  23,916,240 

 (16,832,735)  (0)  (0)  (0)  (16,832,735)
Purchase of intangible assets  -  -  -  -  - 

 (8,795,474)  (0)  (0)  (0)  (8,795,474)
Payment of Royalty  10,889,913  -  -  -  10,889,913 

 (13,763,047)  (0)  (0)  (0)  (13,763,047)
Reimbursement of expenses  623,066  -  155,374  -  778,440 

 (500,315)  (96,669)  (0)  (0)  (596,984)
Sale of goods and services  -  2,907,092  3,445,425  -  6,352,517 

 (2,265,416)  (696,576)  (1,592,093)  (0)  (4,554,085)
Recovery of expenses  -  1,472,420  -  -  1,472,420 

 (0)  (1,302,911)  (0)  (0)  (1,302,911)
Dividends paid  19,946,500  -  -  -  19,946,500 

 (17,097,000)  (0)  (0)  (0)  (17,097,000)
Remuneration*  -  -  -  2,906,205  2,906,205

 (0)  (0)  (0)  (3,819,304)  (3,819,304)
Balance outstanding as on  
31  December, 2013
– Receivables  -  19,146  2,092,617  2,111,763 

 (0)  (274,237)  (0)  (274,237)
– Payables  17,524,793  -  -  -  17,524,793 

 (28,381,520)  (10,886,715)  (478,762)  (0)  (39,746,997)


7Ke aEoYe amoXnt does not LnFOXde JratXLt\ and OeaYe enFasKment Eenefits ZKLFK Ls aFtXrLaOO\ determLned on an 
overall basis for the Company and individual information in respect of the directors is not available.
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d) Name of the parties having related party transactions in excess of 10% in line transactions
1aPH	oI	tKH	UHlatHd	SaUt\ Transactions 31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

Industrie De Nora S.p.A. Purchase of raw materials, 
trading goods  and spares

 934,917  14,673,347 

De Nora Deutschland GmBH Purchase of raw materials, 
trading goods  and spares

 758,175  2,684,223 

De Nora Elettrodi (Suzhou) Purchase of raw materials, 
trading goods  and spares

 721,334  4,091,699 

De Nora Tech Purchase of raw materials, 
trading goods  and spares

 1,361,333  2,368,933 

Chlorine Engineers Corporation 
Limited

Purchase of raw materials, 
trading goods  and spares

 -  10,886,715 

Industrie De Nora S.p.A. Payment of Commission  90,644  80,975 

Industrie De Nora S.p.A. Purchase of services  23,916,240  16,832,735 

De Nora Elettrodi (Suzhou) Purchase of services  -  96,669 

Industrie De Nora S.p.A. Purchase of intangible assets  -  8,795,474 

Industrie De Nora S.p.A. Payment of Royalty  10,889,913  13,763,047 

Industrie De Nora S.p.A. Reimbursement of expenses  623,066  500,315 

De Nora Deutschland GmBH Reimbursement of expenses  155,374  - 

De Nora Deutschland GmBH Sale of goods and services  3,445,425  1,592,093 

Industrie De Nora S.p.A. Sale of goods and services  2,888,216  2,961,992 

De Nora Elettrodi (Suzhou) Recovery of expenses  1,472,420  1,111,110 

Chlorine Engineers Corporation 
Limited

Recovery of expenses  -  191,801 

Oronzio De Nora International B.V. Dividends paid  19,946,500  17,097,000 

S.C. Jain (Managing Director) Remuneration paid to Key 
Managerial Personnel

 1,211,994  3,819,304 

Vinay Chopra (Manager) Remuneration paid to Key 
Managerial Personnel

 1,694,211  - 

31. Earnings per share
%asLF and dLOXted earnLnJs Ser sKare Ls FomSXted E\ dLYLdLnJ tKe net Srofit attrLEXtaEOe to eTXLt\ sKareKoOders for tKe 
year, by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding  5,308,634  5,319,002 

1et Srofit after ta[ aYaLOaEOe for eTXLt\ sKareKoOders  47,757,173  133,070,223 

Basic and diluted earnings per equity share  of Rs. 10 each  9.00  25.02 

32. Segment information
The Company’s primary (business) segment is singular viz. “Electrolytic Products”. Further, the Company caters 
maLnO\ to tKe needs of tKe domestLF marNet� 7Ke e[Sort tXrnoYer Ls not sLJnLfiFant Ln SroSortLon to tKe totaO tXrnoYer� $s 
such, there are no reportable geographic segments either. Therefore, segment information required by Accounting 
Standard 1o� �� �$S���� notLfied Xnder tKe &omSanLes �$FFoXntLnJ Standards� 5XOes� 2���� Ls not fXrnLsKed�
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33. Disclosure relating to provisions
Warranties/recoating
The Company offers warranties for one of the critical parts of certain electrochlorinators and for some of its coating/ 
recoating services for an initial period of two years followed by support contracts for a period of four years in the case 
of electrochlorinators and for a period of six years in the case of coating, eight years incase of recoating services 
dXrLnJ ZKLFK SerLod amoXnts are reFoYeraEOe from tKe FXstomers Eased on Sre�defined terms� (stLmated Fosts from 
warranty terms standard to the deliverable are recognised when revenue is recorded for the related deliverable. The 
Company estimates its warranty costs standard to the deliverable based on historical warranty claim experience and 
applies this estimate to the revenue stream for deliverables under warranty. Future costs for warranties applicable to 
revenue recognised in the current period are charged to the revenue account. 

7Ke Zarrant\ aFFrXaO Ls reYLeZed SerLodLFaOO\ to YerLf\ tKat Lt SroSerO\ reÀeFts tKe remaLnLnJ oEOLJatLon Eased on tKe 
anticipated expenditures over the balance of the obligation period. Adjustments are made when the actual warranty 
claim experience differs from estimates. Provisions include estimated costs of support maintenance contracts to the 
extent such estimated costs are expected to exceed the expected recovery during the obligation period. No assets 
are recognised in respect of the expected recovery on support contracts.

Factors that could impact the estimated claim information include the Company’s productivity, costs of materials, 
power and labour, and the actual recoveries on support contracts.

The movement in the provision for warranties/recoating are summarised as under :

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

Opening carrying amount  26,294,542  5,606,390 

Additional provisions made during the year  1,641,882  21,804,193 

Unused amounts reversed during the year  852,506  1,116,041 

Closing carrying amount  27,083,918  26,294,542 

0ost of tKe oXtÀoZs are e[SeFted to taNe SOaFe ZLtKLn � \ear from tKe EaOanFe sKeet date and tKe remaLnLnJ ZLOO Ee 
incurred upto a period upto 8 years from the balance sheet date.

34. (PSlo\HH	EHnHfits
a) 'efined-Contribution Plans

7Ke &omSan\ offers Lts emSOo\ees defined FontrLEXtLon SOan Ln tKe form of SroYLdent fXnd� famLO\ SensLon fXnd 
and superannuation fund. Provident fund and family pension fund cover substantially all regular employees while 
the superannuation fund covers certain executives. Contributions are paid during the year into separate funds 
Xnder FertaLn fidXFLar\�t\Se arranJements� :KLOe EotK tKe emSOo\ees and tKe &omSan\ Sa\ SredetermLned 
contributions into the provident fund, contributions into the family pension fund and the superannuation fund 
are made only by the Company. The contributions are normally based on a certain proportion of the employee’s 
salary. The Company does not have any obligation beyond the amounts already contributed. 

A sum of Rs. 3,131,512 (previous year Rs. 2,950,329) has been charged to the revenue account in this respect, 
comprising of the following:

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

Provident Fund  1,494,948  1,352,332 

Family Pension Fund 492,341 489,705

Superannuation Fund  1,144,223  1,108,292 

Total  3,131,512  2,950,329 

b) 'efined-Benefit Plans
7Ke &omSan\ offers Lts emSOo\ees defined�Eenefit SOans Ln tKe form of a JratXLt\ sFKeme� %enefits Xnder tKe 
defined Eenefit SOan Ls t\SLFaOO\ Eased on \ears of serYLFe and tKe emSOo\ee¶s FomSensatLon �JeneraOO\ LmmedLateO\ 
before retirement). The gratuity scheme covers substantially all regular employees. The Company contributes 
funds to Life Insurance Corporation of India, which is irrevocable. Commitments are actuarially determined at 
year-end. The actuarial valuation is done based on “Projected Unit Credit” method. Gains and losses of changed 
aFtXarLaO assXmStLons are FKarJed to tKe statement of Srofit and Ooss�
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31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

i. Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of obligation
Liability at the beginning of the year 8,587,636 7,126,160
Current service cost  481,282  396,931 
Interest cost  670,421  630,609 
%enefits SaLd  (1,584,231)  (208,316)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations  1,781,318  642,252 
Liability at the end of the year  9,936,426  8,587,636 

ii. Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of fair value of 
plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year  7,926,532  7,078,404 
Expected return on plan assets  642,097  645,682 
Contributions by the employer  -  400,000 
%enefits SaLd  (1,584,231)  (208,316)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets  -  10,762 
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year  6,984,398  7,926,531 

The plan assets of the Company are managed by the Life Insurance Corporation of India and the composition of 
investments relating to these assets are not available with the Company.

iii. (xpenses	recognised	on	defined	benefit	plan	in	the	profit	and	 31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012
loss account
Current service cost 481,282 396,931
Interest expense  670,421  630,609 
Expected return on investment  (642,097)  (645,682)
Net actuarial (gain)/loss  1,781,318  631,491 
([Senses��LnFome� reFoJnLsed Ln tKe Srofit and Ooss aFFoXnt  2,290,924  1,013,349 

iv. $mount	recognised	on	defined	benefit	plan	in	the	%alance	sheet
Present value of the commitment  9,936,426  8,587,636 
Fair value of plan assets  6,984,398  7,926,532 
Net liability/(asset) recognised in the balance sheet  2,952,028  661,104 

v. Actual return on plan assets
Expected return on plan assets  642,097  645,682 
Actual return on plan assets  642,097  645,682 

vi. Principal actuarial assumptions
Discount rate 9% 8.10%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 9% 9%
Salary increment rate 8% 5%
Mortality rates LIC 1994-96 

Ultimate table
LIC 1994-96 

Ultimate table

7Ke estLmates of fXtXre saOar\ LnFreases� FonsLdered Ln aFtXarLaO YaOXatLon� taNe aFFoXnt of LnÀatLon� senLorLt\� 
promotion, and other relevant factors such as demand and supply in the employment market. 

vii. 1et	$ssets�(Liabilities)	recognised	in	the	%alance	Sheet	as	at	respective	year	ends	and	experience	adMustments

Particulars 31 December, 
2013

31 December, 
2012

31 December, 
2011

31 December, 
2010

31 December, 
2009

Fair value of Plan Assets, End of Period 6,984,398 7,926,531 7,078,404 5,912,000 4,187,280
ProMeFted %enefit 2EOLJatLon� (nd of PerLod  9,936,426  8,587,636  7,126,160  6,509,742  5,536,162 
�SXrSOXs��'efiFLt Ln tKe POan  2,952,028  661,104  47,756  597,742  1,348,882 
Experience Adjustments on Plan Assets  -  10,761  -  -  - 
(Gains)/losses due to change in Assumptions  1,015,477  140,685  (149,643)  (146,441)  348,350 
Experience (Gains)/Losses on PBO  765,841  501,567  428,046  351,373  235,552 
Total (Gain)/Loss  1,781,318  642,252  278,403  204,932  583,872 
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31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

35. Transactions in foreign currency

a) Earnings in foreign currency (on accrual basis)

Value of exports on a Free On Board (‘FOB’) basis  9,063,392  26,261,177 

Recovery of charges  1,472,420  1,302,911 

10,535,812  27,564,088 

b) Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis)

Travelling expenses  951,161  724,271 

Purchase of services  23,916,240  16,832,735 

Royalty  10,889,913  13,763,047 

Reimbursement of expenses  778,440  3,899,967 

Commission  90,644  95,371 

 36,626,398  35,315,391 

c) Remittance of dividend in foreign currency

Amount remitted in foreign currency  19,946,500  17,097,000 

Dividend for the year ended 31-Dec-12 31-Dec-11

Number of non-resident share holders 1 1

Number of shares held  2,849,500  2,849,500 

d) 9alue of imports on Cost� Insurance and FreigKt �µCIF¶� basis

Raw material  107,505,431  130,246,382 

Capital goods  -  8,481,616 

107,505,431 138,727,998

e) Foreign currency e[posures
The Company does not enter into any derivative contracts to hedge its risk associated with foreign currency 
ÀXFtXatLons� 7Ke XnKedJed foreLJn FXrrenF\ e[SosXre on tKe reFeLYaEOes and Sa\aEOes at tKe \ear end Ls JLYen 
below:

31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

i. Amounts denominated in Euros Rs. Euros (€) Rs. Euros (€)

Receivables 3,469,813 41,043 1,101,222 15,357

Payables 17,524,793 207,254 28,566,698 391,009

ii. Amounts denominated in US Dollars (‘USD’) Rs. JPY Rs. JPY

Payable towards import of goods and services  -  - 10,886,715 17,100,000
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37. 'isclosuUH	in	accoUdancH	ZitK	AccountinJ	6tandaUd	±	�	�5HYisHd�
31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

a) Contract revenue (net of excise)  14,704,765  92,076,222 

b) Disclosure for contracts in progress:

i) Aggregate amount of costs incurred  20,910,745  74,059,713 

ii) 5eFoJnL]ed Srofits �net of reFoJnL]ed Oosses�                   (6,205,980)  18,016,509 

iii) Retention money  21,425,743  - 

c) Gross amount due from customers for contract work  22,437,214  13,472,782 

d) Gross amount due to vendors for contract work  2,300,000  1,979,913 

38. 7a[ation
a) The tax year for the Company being the year ending 31 March, 2014, the ultimate tax liability will be determined 

on the basis of the results for the period 1 April, 2013 to 31 March, 2014.
b) The Company’s international transactions with associated enterprises are at arm’s length as per the 

independent accountant’s report for the year ended 31 March, 2013. The Company is in the process of updating 
the documentation for the international transactions entered into with the associated enterprises during the 
period subsequent to 31 March, 2013. Management believes that the company’s international transactions 
with associated enterprises post 31 March, 2013 continue to be at arm’s length and that the transfer pricing 
OeJLsOatLon ZLOO not KaYe an\ LmSaFt on tKe finanFLaO statements SartLFXOarO\ on tKe amoXnt of tKe ta[ e[Sense 
for the year and the amount of the provision for taxation at the year end. 

39. 3UHYious	\HaU¶s	fiJuUHs
&ertaLn FomSaratLYe fiJXres KaYe Eeen reFOassLfied to Fonform to tKe SresentatLon adoSted Ln tKese finanFLaO 
statements as under:

Previous caption Current caption Amount
Trade Payables Provision for warranty - Long term  14,245,149 

    

For B S R & Co. LLP )oU	and	on	EHKalI	oI	tKH	%oaUd	oI	'iUHctoUs     

&hartered	$ccountants    

Firm Registration No.: 101248W

  

9iMa\	0atKuU	 9ina\	&KoSUa	 0.	A.	6undaUaP	 -\oti	%andodNaU	
Partner	 Director	 Director	 &ompany	Secretary
Membership No.: 046476

Place : Mumbai Place : Kundaim, Goa

Date : 12 February, 2014 Date : 12 February, 2014

36. &onsuPStion	oI	iPSoUtHd	and	indiJHnous	UaZ	PatHUial	and	coPSonHnts	
31 December, 2013 31 December, 2012

Value % of total Value % of total
(Rs.) consumption (Rs.) consumption

Raw material
Imported 85,804,837  65 51,482,204  18 

Indigenous 46,162,904  35 229,778,795  82 

131,967,741  100 281,260,999  100 

Stores	and	spares
Imported  -  -  -  - 

Indigenous 7,885,421  100 14,291,155  100 

7,885,421  100 14,291,155  100 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be presented at the entrance)

25th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING on May 14, 2014 at 11.00 A.M.

at Plot Nos. 184, 185 & 189, Kundaim Industrial Estate, Kundaim – 403 115, Goa

Folio No. ____________________ DP ID No. _____________________ Client ID No. __________________

Name of the Shareholder: _______________________________________________

Signature: _____________________________

Only Shareholders / proxies / representatives are allowed to attend the meeting.

DE NORA INDIA LIMITED
CIN-L31200GA1993PLC001335

PROXY FORM

I/We _________________________________ of __________________ in the district of _________________________ 

being the member(s) of the above named Company, hereby appoint ________________________ of _________________

in the district of _________________ as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 25th

Annual General Meeting of DE NORA INDIA LIMITED to be held on Wednesday, 14th May, 2014 at 11.00 a.m. and at any 

adjournment thereof.

Ledger Folio _________________________ Client ID ______________________ DP ID No. _______________________

No. of Shares held _____________________________      

Signed this _____________________ day of ____________________, 2014 Signature : _________________

�

� �

�

affi[ 
Re.1

Revenue
Stamp





BANK ACCOUNT PARTICULARS/NECS MANDATE FORM

I/We ____________________________________________________ are holding ____________ shares against Folio No._________ 

(Physical mode) and ___________ shares (Demat mode) against Client ID No.__________   DP ID No._____________________ and do 

hereby authorise DE NORA INDIA LIMITED

1. To print the following details on my/our dividend warrant

2. To credit my dividend amount directly to my Bank Account in accordance with RBI’s scheme (Strike out whichever is not applicable)

Particulars of Bank Account :

A. Bank Name :

B. Branch Name :

     Address (for Mandate only) : _________________________________________________________________

  : _________________________________________________________________

C. 9 Digit Code Number of the Bank & Branch

name appearing on the MICR cheque : _________________________________________________________________

D. Account Type (Saving/Current) : _________________________________________________________________

E. Account No. as appearing on the cheque 

book (Core Banking A/c No.)  : _________________________________________________________________

F. STD Code & Telephone No. : _________________________________________________________________

I/We shall not hold the Company responsible if the NECS could not be implemented or the Company discontinues the NECS, for any 

reason.

Mail To: Sharepro Services (I) Private Limited,

13 AB, Samhita Warehousing Complex,

2nd Floor, Near Sakinaka Telephone Exchange, 

Andheri – Kurla Road Sakinaka,

Andheri (E), Mumbai – 400 072.

Signature of the Shareholder

Please attach the photocopy of a cheque or a blank cancelled cheque issued by your Bank relating to your above account for 

verifying the accuracy of the code number.

�
�
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FORM 2B
NOMINATION FORM

(Nomination under Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956)

De Nora India  Limited Date: _________________
Plot Nos. 184, 185 & 189, Kundaim Industrial Estate, Kundaim – 403 115, Goa

Dear Sirs

Nomination
I/We ___________________________________________________________________________ and ____________________________ the

holder(s) of shares under Ledger Folio number _________________________ of De Nora India  Limited, wish to make a nomination and do 

hereby nominate the following person in whom all rights of shares and/or amount payable in respect of share(s) registered under the said folio 

shall vest in the event of my/our death. This nomination automatically supercedes the nomination, if any, given by me/us prior to the date herein 

above mentioned.

Name and address of Nominee
Name: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Address: ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Date of Birth* : ____________________________ (* to be furnished in case the nominee is a minor)

**The Nominee is a minor. I/We appoint __________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________ (Name and address of the guardian), to receive the shares and/or 

the amount payable in respect of share(s) in the event of my/our/minor’s death during the minority of the nominee.

(** To be deleted if not applicable)

Name of the First Holder _______________________________________________________________________________________________

Address ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Date __________________________________________________ Signature  _____________________________

Name of the Second Holder ____________________________________________________________________________________________

Address ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Date __________________________________________________ Signature  _____________________________

Specimen signature of the Nominee  _____________________________________________________________________________________

(to be attested by the shareholder(s) _____________________________ [signature of shareholder(s)]

Signatures of Witnesses:
1. Name and Address ________________________________________________________________________________________________

Date __________________________________________________ Signature  _____________________________

2. Name and Address    _______________________________________________________________________________________________

Date __________________________________________________ Signature  _____________________________

Instructions:
1. Please use separate form for each folio. Nomination is applicable to the folio, irrespective of the number of shares registered under the folio. 

Only one nomination per folio per instance would be entertained.
2. The nomination can be made by individuals only applying/holdings share(s) on their own behalf singly or jointly by all the joint holders. 

1on�LndLYLdXaOs LnFOXdLnJ soFLet\� trXst� Eod\ ForSorate� SartnersKLS firm� .arta of +LndX 8ndLYLded )amLO\� KoOder of a SoZer of attorne\ Fannot 
nominate.

3. If the share(s) are held jointly, all the joint holders should sign the Nomination Form. Nomination forms will be valid only if it is signed by all the 
holders.

��  7Ke nomLnee sKaOO not Ee a trXst� soFLet\� Eod\ ForSorate� SartnersKLS firm� .arta of +LndX 8ndLYLded )amLO\ or a SoZer of attorne\ KoOder� 
A non-resident Indian can be a nominee on a re-patriation basis (subject to Reserve Bank of India’s approval as applicable).

5. Nomination stands rescinded upon transfer of all share(s) in a folio or on receipt of a subsequent Nomination Form.
6. Transfer of share(s) in favour of the nominee, on the death of the shareholder(s), shall be a valid discharge by the Company against the legal 

heirs.
7. The form must be completed in all respects and duly witnessed by two witnesses. Incomplete form is not a valid nomination.
8. Subject to rules and regulations as applicable from time to time.

DE NORA INDIA  LIMITED
5eJLstered 2ffiFe� POot 1os� ���� ��� and ���� .XndaLm ,ndXstrLaO (state� .XndaLm ± ��3 ���� *oa

To:
SKrL�Smt��.Xm� BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB �1ame and $ddress�
Dear Sir/Madam,

NOMINATION FACILITY
:e aFNnoZOedJe reFeLSt of nomLnatLon made E\ \oX on BBBBBBBBB �date� Ln faYoXr of SKrL�Smt��.Xm� BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
________________________ aged _____  years in respect of your equity shares registered under Folio No. _______________

Yours faithfully,

Date: Authorised Signatory
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DE NORA INDIA LIMITED
(Formerly Titanor Components Limited)

DE NORA INDIA LIMITED


	DENORA INDIA LIMITED AR 13-cover 1.pdf
	1: Ordinary

	DENORA INDIA LIMITED AR 13-cover 2.pdf
	1: Ordinary




